
The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee meeting on Thursday, December 6, 2018: 

Packet Pages: 

1-2

3-5

6-10

11

12

13-21

22

Amended Agenda 

Draft meeting minutes from November 1, 2018 

Monthly reports 

Request for a department credit card 

2019 committee meeting calendar 

Proposed zoning ordinance text amendments 

Public hearing notice 

23-29 Item I:  Owners/Applicants:  Cory J & Traci M Campnell

30-40 Item II:  Owners/Applicants:  Richard L & Carla Ann Hargrave

41-58 Item III:  Owner/Applicant:  Green Lake County – Highway Department, Tyrone Johnson,
Highway Commissioner  

59-65 Item IV:  Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee
Re:  Comprehensive Plan’s Farmland Preservation Plan Map 

66-68 Item V:  Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee
Re:  Chapter 350 of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to the Town of Berlin 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the Land Use 
Planning & Zoning Department at (920)   294-4156. 



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
  Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 
          571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941 

 Office:  (920) 294-4156    FAX:   (920) 294-4198 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Notice 

Date: 12/06/18 Time:  5:15 p.m. 
Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

Committee 
Members: 

William Boutwell 
Robert Lyon 
Harley Reabe  
Curt Talma 
Peter Wallace 
Alternate: 
Keith Hess 

Carole 
DeCramer, 
Secretary 

AMENDED (*) AGENDA     11/20/18 cd 

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Certification of Open Meeting Law
4. Minutes: 11/01/18
5. Public comments: 3-minute limit
6. Public appearances
7. Correspondence
8. Department activity reports

a. Financial reports
b. Permits
c. Violation reports

9. Department/Committee activity
a. Amendments to Chapter 350 of the zoning ordinance
b. 2019 committee meeting calendar
c. Department credit card approval
d. Corporation Counsel’s memo re: private sewage ordinance

10. Future committee activities
a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting date:

January 3, 2019
Business meeting 5:15 p.m.
Public hearing 6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m. Public Hearing 

Item I:  Owners/Applicants:  Cory J & Traci M Campnell  General legal 
description: County Road GG & Ingelhart Rd, Parcel #012-00583-0201 
(±4.5 acres), Part of the SW¼ of Section 30, T14N R12E, Town of 
Manchester.  Request:  Rezone ±4.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation 
District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
b. Committee Decision
c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item II:  Owners/Applicants:  Richard L & Carla Ann Hargrave  General 
legal description:  W620 Miller Rd, Parcel #006-00420-0200 (±46.5 acres), 
Part of the NE¼ of Section 23, T15N R13E, Town of Green Lake.  Request:  
Rezone ±3.6 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural 
Residential District.  To be determined by Certified Survey Map. 

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
b. Committee Decision
c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item III:  Owner/Applicant:  Green Lake County – Highway Department, 
Tyrone Johnson, Highway Commissioner  General legal description: 
N1906 State Road 73, Parcel #012-00161-0000 (±2.25 acres), Part of the 
NE¼ of Section 10, T14N R12E, Town of Manchester.  Request:  
Conditional use permit request to replace a cold storage facility. 

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend, 
who needs visual or audio assistance, should contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning 

Department at 294-4156, no later than 3 days before the   meeting. 

Page 1 of 2 

1



a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
b. Committee Decision
c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item IV:  Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee  Explanation: 
Green Lake County wishes to amend the Comprehensive Plan’s Farmland Preservation Plan Map 
affecting the Town of Berlin.  For more detailed information regarding the above amendments, 
please contact Land Use Planning & Zoning Director Matt Kirkman at (920) 294-4175.         
To view the Comprehensive Plan’s Farmland Preservation Plan Map amendments: 

- Go to www.co.green-lake.wi.us
- Click on Departments
- Click on Land Use Planning & Zoning
- Right column under Downloads
- Click on Comprehensive Plan’s Farmland Preservation Map Amendments 12/06/18

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
b. Committee Decision
c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item V: Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 
Explanation: The committee is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, 
Chapter 350 of the Zoning Ordinance; more specifically, to amend the zoning map affecting the 
Town of Berlin.  For more detailed information regarding the above amendments, please contact 
Land Use Planning & Zoning Director Matt Kirkman at (920) 294-4175.         
To view the Town of Berlin proposed zoning Map amendments: 

- Go to www.co.green-lake.wi.us
- Click on Departments
- Click on Land Use Planning & Zoning
- Under Downloads, click on Town of Berlin – Proposed Zoning Map 12/06/18

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
b. Committee Decision
c. Execute ordinance/determination form

11. Adjourn

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to 
attend, who needs visual or audio assistance, should contact the Land Use Planning & 

Zoning Department at 294-4156, no later than 3 days before the   meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 2

http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 1, 2018 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, November 1, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Lyon called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee to order at 5:15 
p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room, Green Lake, WI.  The
requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Present:  William Boutwell, Robert Lyon, Harley Reabe, Curt Talma 
Absent:   Peter Wallace 
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director 

Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary 
Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Counsel 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion by Reabe/Boutwell, unanimously carried, to approve the 10/04/18 minutes 

PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES - None 

CORRESPONDENCE  
Kirkman presented the proposed 2019 Planning & Zoning Committee meeting calendar.  This 
will be placed on the December 6th agenda for further discussion/approval.   

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 
a. Financial reports

Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and sanitary permits reports.  

b. Permits
Kirkman explained the list of issued land use and sanitary permits for the month of September. 

c. Violations
The committee discussed the list of land use violations and septic violations.  Corporation 
Counsel gave an update.   

6:00 p.m.  Recessed for the public hearing.  

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

Item I:  Owners/Applicants: Douglas J. & Sandra M. Linde  General legal description: 
Lost Creek Road, #004-00471-0300 (±5.8 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 2057, Part of 
the NW¼ of Section 20, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request:  Rezone ±5.8 acres from 
R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District

3



2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 1, 2018 

a. Public hearing
Sandra M. Linde, W6696 County Road C, Burnett, WI – Spoke in favor of the request.  

Public hearing closed. 

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman – Read the rezone criteria as presented in the staff report.  The Town of Brooklyn 
approved the request. 

c. Committee decision
Motion by Reabe/Boutwell, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
rezone request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

Item II: Owner/Applicant: Matt Boelter Farms, LLC – Chad Boelter  General legal 
description:  W1609 County Road X, #010-00443-0000 (±40 acres), Part of the SW¼ of 
Section 21, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford  Request:  Rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.  To be identified by certified survey 
map.  

a. Public hearing
No one appeared. 

Public hearing closed. 

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman – Read through the rezone criteria.  The Town of Mackford approved the request. 

c. Committee decision
Motion by Boutwell/Reabe, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
rezone request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

Item III: Owner/Applicant: Barbara Meyer Agent: Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney 
General legal description: W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (±10 acres), Lot 
1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Part of the SE¼ of Section 35, T17N R13E, ±10 acres, Town of 
Berlin. Request: Rezone from A-2 General Agriculture District to A-1 Farmland Preservation 
District (±3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential District (±7 acres). To be identified by certified 
survey map. 

a. Public hearing
Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney representing Barbara Meyer, 6507 Renie Road, Belville, 
OH – Spoke in favor of the request. 

Public hearing closed. 

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman – Read the rezone criteria as presented in the staff report.  The Town of Berlin 
approved the request. 

c. Committee decision

4



3 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 1, 2018 

Motion by Boutwell/Reabe, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
rezone request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

6:24 p.m.  The public hearing portion of the meeting was closed and the committee reconvened 
the business portion of the meeting.   

Continued discussion on: 

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
a. Comprehensive Plan amendment update

1. Town of Berlin Farmland Preservation Plan map amendment
2. Town of Berlin zoning map amendment review

Kirkman reported that the two aforementioned items are being prepared for public hearing on 
December 6th. 

b. Amendments to Chapter 350 of the zoning ordinance
The committee finished reviewing the proposed ordinance amendments.  Possible additional 
amendments will be discussed at the December 6th meeting.   

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 
a. Future agenda items
b. Next meeting date

December 6, 2018
Business meeting – 5:15 p.m.
Public hearing – 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURN 
6:50 p.m. Meeting adjourned.  

RECORDED BY  
Carole DeCramer 
Committee Secretary 

APPROVED ON:  

5



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

 New 1  400  1  500  33  12,100  21 9,550  
 Alterations 11  1,550  10  1,650  71  10,450  93 16,300  

 New 1  50  1  150  5  1,200  5 1,350  
 Alterations -  -  1  150  2  1,100  9 1,250  

 New 1  150  -  -  20  3,050  13 3,050  
 Alterations -  -  1  150  4  750  3 300  

 New -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
 Alterations -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  

 New -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
 Alterations -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  

 Denied/Refunded -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
 Permit Renewals -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  

14  2,150$   14  2,600$   135  28,650$   144  31,800$   91%

 New 2  635  3  715  19  5,770  18 4,990  
Replacement 2  635  7  1,570  47  13,670  46 11,750  
Reconnect 1  280  2  560  2  560  9 2,670  

 Modify -  -  -  -  3  300  3 580  
 Repairs -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
 Additional Fees -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  

 New -  -  -  -  -  -  2 635  
Replacement -  -  -  -  1  280  -  -  
Reconnect -  -  -  -  -  -  1 280  

 Modify -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
 Additional Fees -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  

 Total 5  1,550$   12  2,845$   72  20,580$   79  20,905$   85%

-  -  -  -  18  14,500  18 15,300  
- -$   -  -$   18  14,500$   18 15,300$   

-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
-  -  1  375  4  1,500  4 1,500  
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
- -$   1  375$   4  1,500$   4 1,500$   200%

2  750  -  -  11  4,500  17 6,375  
1  375  -  -  4  1,875  5 1,875  
-  -  -  -  -  -  1 375  
3  1,125$   - -$   15  6,375$   23 8,625$   123%

-  -  -  -  14  350  -  -  

2  200  -  -  2  200  -  -  
 Applied Funds - Code Enforcement -  -  -  -  -  -  

2  200$   - -$   16  550$   - -$   0%

7  1,200  2  330  43  7,785  27 4,665  
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  

 Miscellaneous -  -  -  -  -  125  -  2,719  
7  1,200$   2  330$   43  7,910$   27 7,384$   123%

-  -  -  75  -  192  -  160  

-  3,208  -  -  -  25,784  -  24,665  
-  -  -  -  -  9,080  -  9,500  
- 3,208$      - 75$   - 35,056$      - 34,325$      95%

31  9,433      29  6,225       303    115,121    295   119,839    
103%

Total

 Special Exception

-  

-  

6,500  

-  

7,000$   
 MISC.

 Rental Weatherization

 Wisconsin Fund

 Variance

24,600$   

-$   

-  

 Conditional Use Permits

750$   

-  

 Total
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

-  

-  

-  

 NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
 Annual Permit Fees

Commercial 

-  

-  

-  

-  

-  

-  

-  

-  

-  

 LAND USE PERMITS

Total

Other

-  

-  

-  

Residential -  
-  

-  

-  
-  

 Preliminary Plats 

-  

-  

BUDGET

Misc.

Commercial

Agricultural

 SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)

-  

2018

 Total

-  

 Final Plats

34,800$   

Residential

Other

 Certified Survey Maps

 SURVEYOR

6,000  

-  

YEAR-TO-DATE

2017 2018 2017

200  

-  

2018

6,000$   

-  

FEES RECEIVED

 Land Records Transfer

 Variances

-  

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

 Appeals

 Total

 Zoning Change 

OCTOBER

115,930$        

6,500$   

 Total

 Total 36,280$   

 GIS (Geographic Information System)

 Map Sales

 Land Information Grant 9,080  

GRAND TOTAL

27,000  

Total

6



11/05/18 03:08 PM 1Page NoGREEN LAKE COUNTY

Revenue Summary Report FJRES01A  For -

Periods 10 - 10

Run Date

10/31/18

Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue

Account No/Description
Budget 
Amount Balance

MER100-10-P&Z

Period 
Amount 

Y-T-D
Amount

Percent 
Received 

10/01/18

18-100-10-43502-000-000 Wisconsin Fund Grant

18-100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits

18-100-10-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing

18-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing

18-100-10-44400-003-000 Misc

18-100-10-44400-004-000 Ag-1 Conversion Fees

18-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-Metallic Mining

18-100-10-44410-000-000 Sanitary Permits

18-100-10-46131-001-000 GIS Map Sales

18-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund

18-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps

18-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records

18-100-10-49320-000-000 Applied Funds

 6,500.00

 34,800.00

 750.00

 7,000.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 24,600.00

 200.00

 9,080.00

 6,000.00

 27,000.00

 9,500.00

 .00

 2,600.00

 375.00

 .00

 .00

 508.00

 .00

 2,845.00

 75.00

 .00

 330.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 31,800.00

 1,500.00

 8,625.00

 2,719.57

 508.00

 15,300.00

 20,905.00

 160.00

 .00

 4,665.00

 2,025.00

 9,500.00

 6,500.00

 3,000.00

-750.00

-1,625.00

-2,719.57

-508.00

-15,300.00

3,695.00

 40.00

 9,080.00

 1,335.00

 24,975.00

 .00

 .00

 91.38

 200.00

 123.21

 .00

 .00

 .00

 84.98

 80.00

 .00

 77.75

 7.50

 100.00

 125,430.00  6,733.00  97,707.57  27,722.43

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning  77.90

7



11/05/18 03:03 PM 1Page NoGREEN LAKE COUNTY

FJEXS01A  For -

Periods 10 - 10

Run Date

10/31/18

Land Use & Zoning Month End Expenses

Account No/Description

Y-T-D
Encumb

 Period 
Expended 

Y-T-D
Expended 

Available 
 Balance 

MEE100-10-P&Z

10/01/18

Percent 
Used 

Adjusted 
Budget 

Expenditure Summary Report

18-100-10-53610-110-000 Salaries

18-100-10-53610-140-000 Meeting Payments

18-100-10-53610-151-000 Social Security

18-100-10-53610-153-000 Ret. Employer Share

18-100-10-53610-154-000 Health Insurance

18-100-10-53610-155-000 Life Insurance

18-100-10-53610-210-002 Professional Services-SRV

18-100-10-53610-210-003 Miscellaneous Fees

18-100-10-53610-245-000 Wisconsin Fund Grant

18-100-10-53610-307-000 Training

18-100-10-53610-310-000 Office Supplies

18-100-10-53610-312-000 Field Supplies

18-100-10-53610-320-000 Publications-BOA Public Hearing

18-100-10-53610-320-001 Publications-PZ Public Hearing

18-100-10-53610-321-000 Seminars

18-100-10-53610-324-000 Member Dues

18-100-10-53610-330-000 Travel

18-100-10-53610-352-000 Vehicle Maintenance

 281,520.00

 600.00

 21,539.00

 18,865.00

 63,361.00

 504.00

 9,500.00

 300.00

 6,500.00

 916.00

 1,930.00

 300.00

 500.00

 2,000.00

 1,085.00

 100.00

 500.00

 734.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 22,192.00

 .00

 1,656.75

 1,486.86

 4,780.08

 49.05

 800.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 18.75

 47.23

 226,664.29

 471.32

 18,299.46

 15,901.30

 53,800.80

 455.10

 7,050.00

 40.00

 .00

 935.53

 861.77

 60.30

 609.50

 2,314.50

 463.00

 100.00

 447.92

 394.08

 54,855.71

 128.68

 3,239.54

 2,963.70

 9,560.20

 48.90

 2,450.00

 260.00

 6,500.00

-19.53

 1,068.23

 239.70

-109.50

-314.50

622.00

 .00

 52.08

 339.92

 410,754.00  .00  31,030.72  328,868.87  81,885.13

 410,754.00  .00  31,030.72  328,868.87  81,885.13

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

53610 Code Enforcement

53610 Code Enforcement

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

 80.51

 78.55

 84.96

 84.29

 84.91

 90.30

 74.21

 13.33

 .00

 102.13

 44.65

 20.10

 121.90

 115.73

 42.67

 100.00

 89.58

 53.69

 80.06

 80.06

8



Parcel # Town Site Address Owner Name Permit Fee  Project Cost Project

002000480200 TBE W832 State Road 91 Moeland, LLC  $       150.00  $         1,800.00 Sign
002006620000 TBE N7471 Forest Ridge Road John Hoppa & Stephanie Buhrow 150.00$        94,000.00$        Lean-to, barn addition, attached garage, roof extension

002006870100 TBE N7597 37th Avenue Caxambas Corporation  $       150.00  $       30,000.00 Modular communications shelter

004005470101 TBY W954 Woodland Circle Jayne Dillie & Michael Otto  $       150.00  $       76,164.00 Detached garage

004007130000 TBY W2291 Hickory Road Malcolm Moore Revocable Trust  $       300.00  $     130,000.00 Detached garage

004015930000 TBY W1902 Forest Avenue Johan & Sarah Loberg  $       150.00  $       85,000.00 Addition: foyer, mudroom, sunroom addition

004021040500 TBY N5458 Shore Drive Darlene J & Joseph A Holik  $       150.00  $       39,000.00 Boat house, offset impervious surfaces

006010650000 TGL W1325 Spring Grove Road Southshore Terrace Home Owners' Assoc, Inc. 150.00$        18,000.00$        Three-season room addition to mobile home

006010700200 TGL Spring Grove Road Southshore Terrace Home Owners' Assoc, Inc.  $       150.00  $       95,000.00 Mobile home w/attached deck

006016520000 TGL N5171 Forest Glen Beach Rd Brian G Marren  $       150.00  $         4,000.00 Boat house

014003500000 TMQ W6592 Puckaway Road Wesley Smith  $       150.00  $       55,000.00 Detached garage

014003840000 TMQ W6660 Puckaway Road David & Janis Holly 150.00$        13,590.00$        Detached garage

016003430200 TPR W3521 Meredith Lane Roberta Legacy Properties, LLC  $       500.00  $     395,000.00 Single-family dwelling w/detached garage

016012010000 TPR N4230 S Lakeshore Drive Robert & Ann Konneker 150.00$        99,000.00$        Screened porch, covered deck

Total 2,600.00$     1,135,554.00$   

TBE - Town of Berlin
TBY - Town of Brooklyn
TGL - Town of Green Lake
TMQ - Town of Marquette
TPR - Town of Princeton

Land Use Permits:  10/01/18 - 10/31/18

9



Parcel Number Town Site Address Owners Permit Fee Permit Type

002003590000 TBE W1851 Puchyan Rd Gies Irrevocable Trust  $          280.00 Replacement System
002006320000 TBE N7564 Springbrook Rd Anne Lupton  $          280.00 Reconnect
004004250000 TBY W2466 Princeton Rd Paul Koehn  $          280.00 Replacement System
006000800100 TGL N4550 Horner Rd Edwin C & Holly J Thorp  $          150.00 Replacement Tank Only
008000990000 TKG N2070 Indian Mound Rd Donna M Scheier  $          150.00 Replacement Tank Only
010001510100 TMC W1646 County Road S Landmark Services Co-op  $          150.00 Replacement Tank Only
016001450000 TPR W4044 State Road 23 73 Glen O & Mary L Otto  $          280.00 Replacement System
016002400502 TPR W4836 Cradle Rd Dennise & Linda L Pollesch  $          155.00 New System
016009110000 TPR Bend Rd Jay Hall  $          280.00 Reconnect
016014370000 TPR N5027 Fox River Ln William & Dorothy Jacobson Rev Trust  $          280.00 Replacement System
141004040000 VKG County Road FF Brian L Schulz  $          280.00 New System
271007390000 CPR E Twin Oaks Ct Michael & Julie Sosinsky  $          280.00 New System

Total 2,845.00$        
TBE - Town of Berlin
TBY - Town of Brooklyn
TGL - Town of Green Lake
TKG - Town of Kingston
TMC - Town of Mackford
TPR - Town of Princeton
VKG - Village of Kingston
CPR - City of Princeton

Sanitary Permits:  10/01/18 - 10/31/18

10



Request for Credit Card Approval 

Department: Lane Use Planning & Zoning 

Committee: Land Use Planning & Zoning 

Name of Card Holder Title of Postlon Credit Card Limit 
Matt E. Kirkman Land Use Plannino & Zonino Director 1 000 

Justification for Credit Card(s): 
Necessary for out of County Travel exoenses including gas purchases.

Department Head Approval: g;:tL Z. �
Date Approved by Committee of Jurisdiction: 

Following this acceptance please forward to the County Clerk's Office. 

Date Approved By Finance Committee: 

Revised 4/17 

11



2019 Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meetings 

January February March April 
s M T w Th F s s M T w Th F s s M T w Th F s s M T w Th F 

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 

31 

May June July August 
s M T w Th F s s M T w Th F s s M T w Th F s s M T w Th F 

1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 I 1 2 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 

30 

September October November December 
s M T w Th F s s M T w Th F s s M T w Th F s s M T W Th F 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26    27  

29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 

12



1046 
1047 
1048 

1049 
1050 
1�51 
1r52 

(5) Human habitation of a detached accessory building structure may be allowed, however shall be
limited to 20% of the footprint area or 300 square feet, whichever is less. This standard shall apply to 
only one detached accessory building structure per lot or parcel. 

§ 350-39 R-2 Single-Family Mobile Home Residence District. 
A. In the Class Two Residential District, all uses and structures shall be permitted that are permitted in

the regular (Class One) Residential District, and, in addition thereto, mehlle--!mobildand 
manufactured homes occupied by a single family shall be permitted. 

B. 

- - Commented IKM25]: Decided to also include both
manufilctured homes in this district 

1053 
1054 
IP55
1(>56 
1057 
1058 

Such homes shall be permanently mounted on a stone, concrete or masonry foundation and skirted
and shall be adequately served .by sanitary facilities installed in compliance with all local ordinances 
and state laws and regulations. (rhe LaAd Use PlaRRiAg aRd ZoHiRg Committee shall determiAe the 
leRgth of time to eomply fully ·.vith this erde�. Mobile:-· nd manufactun:'.d �.9���J���!�.4_i!!_th,�-q��s- ___ Commented {KM26J:Deletedasitas1csDepartment"to 
Two Residential District shall be deemed to be a part of the real estate and assessable as such and not ·,.. derennine" .. J'dratberdeleteandconditionthese 
as mobile homes. '--. >-:reqmremen __ . __ 1s_a_s_par1_o_r_tb_e_1an_d_u_se_pennit. __ . -------: 

p. Class Two ResideRtial Dismets shall he f)effilitteel ORiy wheR approYed by the Col-mty Board aAd
wheR the follewiRg flFOeedures are follo·.ved prier to sueh afJproYal:

(1) A f)etitieR requesting aR amenelment of this ehapter aRd i!ORiRg maps deserihieg the area to be
r-ezoAea (together v,1ith a sketeh ma13 of the same) to Class Two ResideRtial Distriet m1:1st be fileel
with the LaRel Use PlaRRiRg aRd Zoning Department hearing the signatures of 89% of the flFOflert)' 
ewRers in the ar-ea ta be so rezoned. UJ:!eA reeeipt of s1:1eh flelitieR, the LaAd Use Planning aRd 
Zoning DepartmeRt shall verify the Ruma er of sigRat1:1res before filiRg the same with the Land Use 
PlaRning aHd .ZoniAg Cemmittee of the Co1:1at:,· Beard for further aetion in aeeerdanee 1.Yith the 
follewiRg prov4sieAs. (Amended 11 14 2017 hy Ord. Ne. 22 20171

1 68 (2) UpoR reeeipt of the petitioR deserieed aeo\·e fFom the Land Use PlaRRiRg and .ZoniRg DepartmeRt,
1 69 the Land Use PlanHing and Z:ening Committee shall set the same for heariHg after flUblishing netiee 
1 70 of hearing as a Class 2 Retiee. At the hearing, the Land Use PlaRniRg aRd Zoning Committee shall 
1 71 determiRe if the area reeiuested to ee rei":ened is feasihle for Class Twe resideRtial flHfJ:!Oses and 
1 72 whether er net ohjeetion has beeR made hy 29% or more of all prefle#y o uAers li>. ieg v, ithia the 
1 73 fJF0fJeseei elistFiet or within a radius of 1.5 miles fmm the boundaries of the prepeseel aistriet. 
1 74 Oejeetcien must be made, in vfriting, and may be filed with the Land Use Planning and Zening 
1 75 De13artment prior to the date set for saiei heariRg or may ee made orally and filed, in writing, at the 
1 76 hearing itself. If the Lanel Use Planaing anei 6ening Cefflfflittee finds that sueh eejeetion has beeR 
1 77 made, it shall eertify the same aRd order a referendum ef all the property owners of the tewe ia 
1 78 v,hieh the f)FOflesee distriet lies (ane additionally a r-eferendum of all the flFOf)erty owners ef all 
1 79 aeljaeeRt towfl5 that lie 1.vithiR a elistanee of 1.5 miles frem the eouRdaries of the flFOflOSed distriet) 
1 80 aAd shall set the sate therefor, net later than 99 days from the date of order, anel shall Ratify the elerle 
1 81 of the tev,rR(s) affeeted, who shall eause netiee of the refereRdum to ee flHBlished as a Class 2 notiee 
1 82 and whe shall further mail netiee of the refereRdum ta all property owRers ef h.isl-h.er te1NR, whether 
1 83 flFesent ·rithin the CeuRty er aesent theref'ram. AbseAtee eallots will be aeeef)ted in said refereAd1:1m 
1 84 at1d shall be haRdled anEI regulated by the previsiens ef § § �.85 thfeugh e.89 (as Bflplieable), Wis. 
1 85 Stats. Said town elerk(s) shall further ea1:1se all ether flFeparatieRS to l3e made for the eeF1d1:1et of said 
1 86 referend1:1m aREi tegether w:ith the LaRd Use PlaooiRg and Zoning Committee shall make an eslimate 
1 87 of the tetal east of said referendum, whieh shall he beme ey the initial f)etiaeners, ·,r.rho shall fla�· to 
1 88 the slerk of the tewn(s) inve!Yed. a deflesit of the estimated east of the referenEl1:1m, all 1:tnusea 
1 89 flBFtieRS of wkiek shall he retumeEI to teem after the eeFFlf3letio11 ef said. Feferend1:1m. Failure to pay 
1 90 sueh def3BSit ,Yith.iR l9 days H'OFR the Elate of reeeiYiRg ROtiee of the estimates east shall eause 
1 91 a1:1tomatie dismissal ef the petitioR. All town elerlcs iRvelYeEI iA saiel refereRElum shall 1.vithhelel 
1 92 mailiHg of netiee er flHBlieatioR ef notiee of sueh referenelum until all easts have heen f)aid as herein 
1 93 r-etjuired. The questieA te he stateel iR s1:1eh refereRdum shall be suestaAtially as follews: "Shall a 
1 94 pertieR ef the Tewn ef loeated in Seetien __ , eentaiRing ahelit __ aeres, be 
1 95 rezeaed to Class Two R:esieleAtial Dist:Fiet flermitting meeile hemes to he flaFIEed thereis as 
1 96 fJeffilaRently leeatee single family elwelliRgs? (YeS er NO)." (Amended 11 14 1017 �· 0Fd. No, 

Commented [KM27]: Just including "manufactured
homes" as well. 

13



1169 (b) Is incidental to the residential occupancy, limited to one inside level of the dwelling unit and does
1170 not occupy more than 25% of the floor area of that level; and 

1171 (c) Not more than one person not a member of the resident family shall be employed on the premises.

1172 (12) Signs per§ 350-43.

1173 (13) Temporary structure/use.

1174 (14) Tourist rooming house.

1 � 75 (15) A mobilebr manufactured lhome shall be allowed as a temporary structure for the_shelter of persons . · Commented!KMlOJ:.:tam::wifi��uTotteottl�
1 � 76 and property as a result of disaster-related damages. The mobile or manufactured home shall be )=-t=o=ihi!i=' =st=ruiila=m.�---------=�
1177 located after obtaining all necessary permits, for no more than one year and shall be located on the ' 

Commenled [KM31l:�� 
1178 premises with the construction of the new permanent structure. 

1179 (16) Private clubs, lodges, fraternities, and others similar thereto, except those with an activity that is a
1180 service customarily carried on as a business. 

1181 (17) Unoccupied outside storage of camping trailer, motor home, boats, fishing shanty or other similar
1182 recreational vehicles or devices as an accessory use. There shall be a combined limit of two items 
1183 per family dwelling unit. 

1184 B. Conditional uses. Conditions and standards for a conditional use permit are set forth in§ 350, Article
1185 VII, Conditional Use Permits. [Amended 11-14-2017 by Ord. No. 22-2017]

1186 (1) Assisted living facility.

1187 (2) Community center.

1188 (3) Community living facility, nine or more residents.

1189 (4) Day care, nine or more children.

1190 (5) Dwelling, multiple-family, nine plus units.

1191 (6) Fraternal organization with services customarily carried on as a business.

1192 (7) Health care offices for medical, dental, vision.

1193 (8) Library or cultural exhibit.

1194 (9) Municipal buildings for administrative office, meeting hall, attached inside storage only of municipal
1195 vehicles and equipment, with no outside storage allowed. 

1196 (10) Nursing home.

1197 (11) Parking lot.

1198 (12) Religious assembly/structure.

1199 (13) Schools.

1200 (14) Subdivision-specific model home/sales office.

1201 (15) Utility service use/structure.

14



1269 (16) Professional home office when established in a residential dwelling unit shall be:

1270 (a) Located in the practitioner's place of permanent residency;

1271 (b) Is incidental to the residential occupancy, limited to one inside level of the dwelling unit and does
1272 not occupy more than 25% of the floor area of that level; and 

1273 (c) Not more than one person not a member of the resident family shall be employed on the premises.

1274 (17) Recreation trails.

1275 (18) Riding stable.

1276 (19) Roadside stand of less than 300 square feet in area as a temporary structure not wholly enclosed for 
1277 the sale of produce grown on the premises. One stand allowed per premises. 

1278 (20) Signs per§ 350-43.

1279 (21) Unoccupied outside storage of camping trailer, motor home boats, fishing shanty or other similar
1280 recreational vehicles or devices as an accessory use. There shall be a combined limit of two items 
1281 per family dwelling unit. 

1282 (22) Utility, local lines.

1�83 
1�84 
1285 
1286 

(23) A mobile orimanufactured_lt�J??.�-�h�HJ:?�-�n�_\Y_��-�-�-<!_t��p���ry:���!YF�J.��_th�,�h.�lt�� -<?f.P�.i:.�<?!l:�.- _
and property as a result of disaster-related damages. The mobile or!manufactured !home shall be ________ _
located after obtaining all necessary permits, for no more than one year and shall be located on the
premises with the construction of the new permanent structure.

1287 B. Conditional uses. Conditions and standards for a conditional use permit are set forth in§ 350, Article
1288 VII, Conditional Use Permits. [Amended 11-14-2017 by Ord. No. 22-2017] 

1289 

1290 

1291 

1292 

1293 

(1) Bed-and-breakfast establishment.

(2) Community living, nine or more residents.

(3) Day care, nine or more children.

(4) Tourist rooming house.

(5) Tower and appurtenances, communication or relay.

(6) Utility transmission lines.

(7) Event Barn! 

(8) Kennell

(9) RV and Boat Storagd _(E?C_i_�ti_f!g_ bl!ildj�_gs _Ql'Jl: )']

1298 C. Area, height and setback requirements. [Amended 11-14-2017 by Ord. No. 22-2017] 

1299 (1) A lot or parcel shall have a three-acre-minimum and less than eight-acre-maximum of contiguous 
13 00 land area. 

Note: The area within the road right(s)-of-way shall not be included for the standards of this subsection. 

Commented [KM34]: Again, adding ''manufactured 
homes" to this standard. 

Commented [KM35]: Same 

Commented [KM36]: For Committee discussion. Seems 
appropriate in this district Use would be allowed by CUP. 

Commented [KM37]: For Committee discussion. Already 
allowed in A-2 with a CUP. Again seemed appropriate. 

Commented [KM38J: For Committee discussion.. Already 
allowed in A-2 with a CUP. See no reason why this could 
not be included. 

15



1998 recommendations has been submitted to the County Board. 

1999 § 350-73 Initiation of amendment.
2000 Amendments may be proposed by the County Board, a town board, the County Land Use Planning and
2001 Zoning Committee or by a resident or owner of property in Green Lake County. 

2002 § 350-74 Fee.
2003 [Amended 11-14-2017 by Ord. No. 22-2017] 

2004 A fee shall be paid by the person filing the amendment to the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department
2005 to defray the cost of administration, investigation, advertising and processing of the amendment 
2006 application. Refer to Article XII, Fee Schedule. 

2029
2030 
2f31 

2032 

§ 350-75 Notiee to town hoard. Rezoning amendment standards
A. Rezoning lands out of the A-1. Farmland Preservation Zoning District shall be done in accordance

with Section 350-27.B0-5} of this Chapter. For all other rezones, the Land Use Planning and 
Zoning Committee and County Board shall utilize the following as criteria to guide their decisions
about rezones: 

I. The amendment is consistent with community land use plan (comprehensive plan).

2. The amendment will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the
community as a whole. 

3. The amendment will not have a significant adverse impact on the natural environment {i.e. air,
water, noise, stormwater management, soils. wildlife. vegetation, etc.}. or the impact could be 
mitigated by management practices on the site or in the immediate vicinity. 

4. The amendment will not have a significant adverse impact on the ability to provide adequate
public facilities or services (i.e. highways. streets. water, sewage, drainage, schools, 
emergency services, etc.} 

5. The amendment allows a more viable transition to planned land uses on adjacent properties
than the current zoning designation. 

B. IAII rezone amendments that result in the creation of a new parcel or parcels shall be done by 
certified survey map in accordance with Section 315-38 of the Land Division and Subdivision 
Ordinance. The rezone amendment shall not take effect until the certified survey map creating the
rezoned parcel(s) is recorded in the Green Lake County Register of Deeds office.! 

A-:_C_. __ The County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee shall send or deliver written notice
to the town board not less than 10 days prior to the date of any public hearing of any proposed 
zoning ehange amendment within its town. 

Article XII 

2033 Fee Schedule 

2034 § 350-76 Fees.
2035 [Amended 12-21-2004 by Ord. No. 822-04; 5-16-2006 by Ord. No. 861-06) 

2036 The following fees shall be paid to the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at
2037 the time of application for each service requested as listed below to defray the cost of administration, 
2038 investigation, advertising and processing: 

·Commented "[JCM59J: .Pt:r CLUE Training it seemed 
upproprinlt: 10 iDclude n::zoninj sUmdaJds in zoning 
ordinance. l lifted tbese crileria ftom CLUE's handbook. 

· Commented IKM60]: Jt mnl:es i:ood planning sense to
codify this process and good sense fur land in.formation
records to know tbe exact bo\Uldaries for each parcel for 
mapping purposes. 

® 
16



2297
2298
2299
2300

2301
2302 
2303 

2304
2305
2306
23

°

07

2308
2309
2310
2311 
2312 

2313
2314

2315
2316
2317
2f18

A grant by a property owner for use of a strip of land by the public or any person for any specific 
pmpose, or purposes of constructing and maintaining utilities, including but not exclusive of the 
following: sanitary sewers, water mains, electric lines, telephone lines, other transmission lines, 
storm sewer, storm drainageways, gas lines, other service utilities, driveways, etc. 

EMPLOYEE 
Any and all persons, including independent contractors, who work in or at or render any services 
directly related to the operation of an adult-oriented establishment. 

ENTERTAINER 
Any person who provides entertainment within an adult-oriented establishment, as defined herein, 
whether or not a fee is charged or accepted for entertainment and whether or not entertainment is 
provided as an employee or independent contractor. 

ESSENTIAL SERVICES 
Services and utilities needed for the health, safety and general welfare of the community, such as 
surface, overhead or underground electrical, gas, telephone, steam, sewerage, water and other 
utilities and the equipment and appurtenances necessary for such systems to furnish an adequate 
level of service for the area in which they are located. 

EXPANSION 
An addition to an existing structure that is horizontal, vertical or both. 

EXTRACTION 
Any nonagricultural, artificial excavation of earth for commercial or industrial uses, excavated or 
made by the removal from the natural surface of the earth of sod, soil, sand, gravel, stone or other 
natural matter, or made by turning, breaking or undermining the surface of the eart}l; 

2319
2320 
2 21 

�XTRATERRITOR.IAIJ. �9N_INQ ARF;A (!"�(�!"r.��- �� �� _ '-'�::f�A''.l... ____ . ______ . _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _. ____ . _ .  _ _ _ . _ .  _ . · · ·1 Commented {MEK64]: Could delete, no references in
Consists of that area of a town that has been included in a city's extraterritorial zoning area pursuant -· ordinan_·_c_e. _____________ _
to the adoption of ordinances and resolutions under Wisconsin Statutes. 

2 22
2 23
2 24
2 25
2 26
2 27 
2 28 

_f:_VE_N_T_B_A_R_N ________________________________ •: ....... -- Formatted: Font Bold 
A structure. that had previously been used for agricultural uses associated with a farm. that has · Formatted: Indent Left: 0 ..

been renovated and upgraded to local and state building codes and re-purposed as a facility for hire to 

2329
2330 
2331 

host social or business gatherings including. but not limited to. meetings, parties, seminars, weddings, 
receptions, family reunions, anniversaries. and barn dances. Event barns must promote the retention of 
the rural nature of the parcel and community in which it is located and may only be allowed by 
conditional use permit. l

FAMILY 
Those persons related by blood, marriage, adoption, or foster care or a group of persons living 
together in a single dwelling unit. 

2332 FARM 
2333 An area of land used for agricultural practice or use. 

2334 FARM FAMILY BUSINESS 
2335 Any lawful activity, except a farm operation, conducted primarily for any of the following: 

2336 A. The purchase, sale, lease or rental of personal or real property.

Commented [KM65]: Added definition to help clarify 
what these are. 

Formatted: Font Not Bold 

17



2407 buried between layers of soil. 
2408 LOADING AREA 2409 A completely off-street space or berth on the same land area, for the loading or unloading of freight 2410 carriers, having adequate ingress and egress to a public street or alley. 
2411 LOT 2412 An area of land that is part of a subdivision plat, certified survey map or other document using the 2413 platting process duly recorded in the Register of Deeds office that is identified by an assigned 2414 number or letter. 
2415 [Added 8-19-2014 by Ord. No. 1092-2014] 
2416 LOT DEPTH 2417 The mean distance between the front and rear lot lines. 
2418 LOT LINE 2419 The same as boundary line; the peripheral boundary of a lot, parcel tract or any other land area that 2420 divides one recorded land area from another. 
2�21 IA. LOT LINE, FRONTSTREET That :boUDda:ry separatin_g a land area from an existing or dedicated 2422 public street, private street ·or other means ·of access.. 
2�23 B. LOT LINE, REAR_That boundary of a land area that is opposite tbe fmftt-street lot line. In the case2424 of corner lots the rear lot line shall be opposite the ·shorter of the two frontages. 
2t25 
2 26 2427 

C. LOT IJNE, SIDE_ That boundary of a land area that is not .a-frootstreet, shore or a rear lot line.
D. LOT LINE, SH ORE_That boundary of a ]and ar,ea that abuts a navigable waterway at the ordinaryhighwatermaik.l __ _ ____ _ __ ___ ___ . 

2428 LOT OR PARCEL, RIP ARIAN 2429 An area of contiguous land that is adjacent to perennial navigable waters, having a boundary 2430 description duly recorded in the Register of Deeds office that identifies the boundaries of that area of 2431 land. 
2432 [Added 8-19-2014 by Ord. No. 1092-2014] 
2433 LOT, SUBSTANDARD 2434 An area of land, with or without structures having frontage on a public street, or other approved 2435 means of access, and having insufficient size to meet the lot width, lot area, yard, off-street parking 2436 areas or other open space provisions of a district wherein located. 
2437 2�38 2439 

LOTWIDTH,AVERAGE The average of the shortest horizontal distances between the side lot lines at the �street fot Ii��. rear lot line or ordinary high water mark and at any angle point in the side lot lines. 
2440 MANUFACTURED HOME 2t4 l jA. structure

:.. 
traespertaele iR eee er mere seetieRS, that is designed to be used as a dwelling, � 2 42 e1:1ilt ea a permaeent ehassis BAB is BesigaeB te ee 1:1seB with or without a permanent foundation and 2 43 that is certified by the when eeaneeteB te reEJ:1:1ireB 1:1tilities BAB eenstfl:leteB en er after J1:1ae 15, 1976, 

·( Commented [MEK66]: F.ixcs the ":ironr' vs "street'' :issue. ) 

. . · { Commented [MEK67]: See above. 

18



2

1

44 
2 45 
2 46 
2 47 
2 48 

iR aeeordaHee with federal department of Y-:-&--hHoasing·and !!Y.Tban g9evelopment as complying 
with the .standards established under 42USC 5401 to 5425l __ aRd _i�e_Rtifie_� wi�A_(! 1:=f!-!!? s�al of _________ • 
a13f!re11al; l=IUD eertified aAd labeled 1:1mler the NatieAal Mobile Heme CeRsffiletieR aAd Safety 
8taRdarEls Aet of 1974. The term "maRufaetl,1rea heme" iAel1:1des a mebile heme but dees Ret iReh1de 
a mobile reereatieHal Yehiele. 

2449 MARINA 
2450 A facility for the storing, servicing, fueling, berthing, and securing of boats and that may include 
2451 eating, sleeping, and retail facilities for owners, crews and guests. 

2452 MINING 
2453 See "extraction or nonmetallic mining." 

2454 
2 55 
2 56 
2 57 
2 58 
2 59 
2 60 

MOBILE HOME 
!A vehicle manufactured or assembled before June 15, 1976, designed to be towed as a single unit or 
in sections upon a highway by a motor vehicle and equipped and used, or intended to be used, 
primarily for human habitation, with walls of rigid uncollapsible construction, which has an overall 
length in excess of 45 feet. "Mobile home" includes the mobile home structure, its plumbing. 
heating. air conditioning and electrical systems, and all appliances and all other equipment carrying a 
manufacturer's warran . :See "maR1:1faetured heA�e." ---- ---------- ---------- - ----- - . - ----- - ----- ---- ----

2461 MOBILE HOME PARK 
2462 An area of land that is occupied by three or more mobile homes, manufactured homes or park model 
2463 homes that is advertised or represented as a mobile home park. Mobile home parks shall include any 
2464 structure, vehicle or enclosure intended for use as part of the equipment of such mobile home park. 

2f65 
2f66 

2467 
2468 
2469 
2470 

�1:0I>ULAR HOME 
See "maRl:lfaetl:lred heme."� 

MOTEL (MOTOR COURT, MOTOR HOTEL, MOTOR LODGE) 
A structure in which lodging or boarding and lodging are provided and offered to the public for 
compensation and in which ingress and egress for all rooms is made from the exterior of the 
structure(s). 

2471 NONCONFORMING LOT OR PARCEL 
24 72 A lot or parcel, the area, dimensions or location of which was lawful prior to the adoption, revision 
24 73 or amendment of an ordinance but which fails by reason of such adoption, revision or amendment to 
2474 conform to the present requirements of the ordinance. 

2475 [Amended 11-14-2017 by Ord. No. 22-2017] 

2476 NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE 
24 77 An existing, usable structure or portions thereof whose location, dimensions or other physical 
2478 characteristics do not conform to current ordinance standards, but was legally constructed or placed 
2479 in its current location prior to the adoption of the ordinance or ordinance amendment that made it 
2480 nonconforming. 

2481 NONCONFORMING USE 
2482 The lawful use of land, structure or a portion thereof that does not conform to the current land use 
2483 restrictions, but which was legally established prior to the adoption of the ordinance or ordinance 
2484 amendment that made it nonconforming. 

[ Commented JKM68]:�umcy-�irodbr 
�lltll?ll:, 

· [ CommenledlKM69):Sui��lrmrdm-"Wttlhilt 
licm:,r, 

-- Commented IKM.7lll: �o&mllul1lt:'l;'ll:M: .nti smm'km:ls 
:in this ardinam.1:.. �lftltnl�mtdJlOUS�d 
should be 'Ct!IISidmil� :Bunib1 :ti� mQy ·tt, :mi:el 
'Ille dwclliD£mid�Slil!; td'llit·� 

19



2523 Any use allowed in a zoning district and subject to the restrictions applicable to that zoning district. 

2528 
2529 

:PREFADRICA,TED HOME 
A Renmeeile h01:1siRg 1:1Rit, the walls, fleers aRel eeiliRgs ef .. hieh are eeRstrueteEI at a eeRtral feetel)' 
and traRsperteel te a l:H:1ilaiAg site where fiF1al eenstraetieA assembly is eem13leteel, 13ermaneAUy 
affhEing the uait ta the site.I 

PREMISES 
A lot together with all structures thereon. 

2530 PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE 
2531 The main or primary structure on a land area that is utilized for the property's principal use, 
2532 including structures attached or structures constructed in a manner that are utilized as if they were 
2533 attached. 

2534 PRINCIPAL USE 
2535 The main or primary use of a land area as distinguished from an accessory use. 

2536 PROFESSIONAL HOME OFFICES 
253 7 The office of a practitioner of a recognized profession that is located in the practitioner's place of 
2538 permanent residency. 

2539 PROPERTY 
2540 A land area together with all structures thereon. 

2541 PROPERTY LINE 
2542 See "lot line." 

2543 PUBLIC LAND 
2544 Land owned or operated by a municipality, school district, county, state, or other governmental unit. 

2545 RAILROAD YARD 
2546 An open area for the storage and repair of railroad cars and engines, excluding those areas utilized 
254 7 for the sole purpose of movement and/or transportation of said railroad cars and engines. 

2548 RECREATIONAL VEHICLE 
2549 See "camping unit." 

2550 ROAD 
2551 See "street." 

2552 ROADSIDE FARM STAND 
2553 A structure used solely for the sale offarm products produced on the premises. 

2554 RUMMAGE SALE 
2555 Any display ofused goods, on a property customarily used as a residence, that does not exceed four 
2556 days in duration and occurs no more than once every four months. 

- Commented [Kllil71l:�airemi.mmflllm!i:futlhcst 
llomc:s jq 1lle ntlllllllllce. Sbotilil�1ffint1'1 as� :!latiizy 
dwe1linB,S tinly ltlJ�ct :Ott i!wtl� 1Diil·ms-llJ!l :mils 'nl'Ulc 
mtlinance.. 

20



2557 
2558 

2559 
2560 
2561 

2562 
2563 
2564 

2565 
2566 
2567 

2568 
2569 

2570 
2571 
2572 
2573 

2574 
2575 
2576 
2577 
2578 

2�79 
2580 

2
t
81 

2 82 
2583 
2584 

RUNOFF 
The rainfall, snowmelt or irrigation water flowing over the ground surface. 

RUNWAY 
A level portion of an airport having a surface specially developed and maintained for the landing and 
taking off of aircraft. 

SATELLITE TELEVISION RECEIVING DISH 
A device for the purpose of capturing television signals transmitted via satellite communications 
facilities and serving the same or similar function as the common television antenna. 

SCHOOL 
Has the same meaning as in Wisconsin Statutes; and includes public, private, vocational and 
technical. 

SETBACK 
The horizontal distance between the structure and an established lot line. 

SHOPPING CENTER 
A group of commercial establishments planned, constructed and managed as a total entity, with 
parking provided on-site, provisions for goods delivery separated from the customer access, being 
developed in accordance with an approved plan. 

SIGN 
Any object, device, display, or structure, or part thereof, situated outdoors or indoors, that is used to 
advertise, identify, display, direct, or attract attention to an object, person, institution, organization, 
business, product, service, event, or location by any means, including words, letters, figures, designs, 
symbols, fixtures, colors, illumination, or projected images. 

A. ENHANCEMENT FEATURES_Any portion of a sign structure intended to improve the physical
appearance of a sign, such as but not limited to roofs, moldings, lattice or other decorative features.

B. FREESTANDING SIGN_Any sign that is not attached to a building.

C. OFF-PREMISES SIGN_A sign that directs attention to a business, commodity, service,
entertainment or attraction sold, offered or existing elsewhere than upon the same lot where the sign
is displayed.

D. SIGN STRUCTURE_The supports, uprights, braces or framework of a sign.

�ITE BUILT HOME 
A f;JeffflaReRt sm,istiue SttestaRtiall;r GeRstrueteEI aA the fJF8fJe�· aREI e'l:lilt eR a _13ermaReRt feuRElatien 
vlith eenneetiens ta utilities.L . _. _ _ _ __ . _. _ .... 

2589 SITE PLAN 
2590 A map or graphics prepared to scale depicting the development of a land area, including, but not 
2591 limited to, the location and relationship of the structures, streets, driveways, recreation areas, parking 
2592 areas, utilities, landscaping, existing and proposed grading, walkways, and other site development 
2593 information as related to a proposed development. 

2594 SPECIFIED ANATOMICAL AREAS 

Commented (KM72): Again, no reason for this in 
ordinance. As longs these meet the dwelling design 
standards these are single family dwellings. 

21



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in County 
Board Room #0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on Thursday, December 
6, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the following items: 

Item I:  Owners/Applicants:  Cory J & Traci M Campnell  General legal description: County Road GG 
& Ingelhart Rd, Parcel #012-00583-0201 (±4.5 acres), Part of the SW¼ of Section 30, T14N R12E, Town 
of Manchester.  Request:  Rezone ±4.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural 
Residential District. 

Item II:  Owners/Applicants:  Richard L & Carla Ann Hargrave  General legal description:  W620 Miller Rd, 
Parcel #006-00420-0200 (±46.5 acres), Part of the NE¼ of Section 23, T15N R13E, Town of Green Lake.  
Request:  Rezone ±3.6 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.  To be 
determined by Certified Survey Map. 

Item III:  Owner/Applicant:  Green Lake County – Highway Department, Tyrone Johnson, Highway 
Commissioner  General legal description: N1906 State Road 73, Parcel #012-00161-0000 (±2.25 acres), 
Part of the NE¼ of Section 10, T14N R12E, Town of Manchester.  Request:  Conditional use permit 
request to replace a cold storage facility. 

Item IV:  Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee  Explanation: Green Lake 
County wishes to amend the Comprehensive Plan’s Farmland Preservation Plan Map affecting the Town of 
Berlin.  For more detailed information regarding the above amendments, please contact Land Use Planning 
& Zoning Director Matt Kirkman at (920) 294-4175.         
To view the Comprehensive Plan’s Farmland Preservation Plan Map amendments: 

- Go to www.co.green-lake.wi.us
- Click on Departments
- Click on Land Use Planning & Zoning
- Right column under Downloads
- Click on Comprehensive Plan’s Farmland Preservation Map Amendments 12/06/18

Item V:  Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee  Explanation: The 
committee is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350 of the Zoning 
Ordinance; more specifically, to amend the zoning map affecting the Town of Berlin.  For more detailed 
information regarding the above amendments, please contact Land Use Planning & Zoning Director Matt 
Kirkman at (920) 294-4175.         
To view the Town of Berlin proposed zoning Map amendments: 

- Go to www.co.green-lake.wi.us
- Click on Departments
- Click on Land Use Planning & Zoning
- Under Downloads, click on Town of Berlin – Proposed Zoning Map 12/06/18

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed 
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, contact the 
Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156. 

Publish:  November 22 & November 29, 2018 

22

http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
PUBLIC HEARING  December 6, 2018 

ITEM I: ZONING CHANGE 

OWNERS:  APPLICANTS: 
Cory and Traci Campnell same 

REQUEST:  The owners/applicants are requesting a zoning change from A-1, Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4, Rural Residential District.  

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  Affected parcel number is #012-00583-0201, located in the 
SW¼, Section 30, T14N, R12E, Town of Manchester.  The site proposed for zoning change is 
located at the corner of County Road GG and Inglehart Road.  

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The current zoning of the parcel in 
question and the majority of lands surrounding the subject site are A-1, Farmland Preservation 
District, with the predominant use of the land being agricultural.  There is a parcel that is 
zoned A-2, General Agriculture directly east of this parcel.   

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the subject of this rezone 
request as being a Farmland Preservation Area.  The soil suitability for agriculture ranges from 
slight and moderate limitations to soils with very severe limitations depending on the location 
and elevation of the described lands. 

According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0170C, all lands under 
consideration for this request are located out of the general floodplain.  

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The owners would like to build a new single-
family dwelling on this parcel.  Since it is zoned A-1, an established farm use is needed in 
order to have a “farm residence” on the property.  Historically, this site has never been used 
for farm purposes.  In order to permit a single-family residence, a rezone to R-4, Rural 
Residential is necessary.   

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1):  Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing:   (Staff comments in bold) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation
zoning district.  The lands that are subject to this rezone have no history of
being farmed.  Furthermore, these lands are heavily wooded and maintain
slopes that are not conducive to conventional agricultural practices.  Thus,
these lands are better suited to the R-4, zoning district.

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan.  The
proposed rezone is consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan as it
upholds the goals and objectives, most prominently, the goal to preserve
the rural characteristic of the county.

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified farmland
preservation plan.  The overall goal of the county certified farmland

23



preservation plan is to maintain the integrity and viability of county 
agriculture.  It is staff’s belief that the request does not negatively impact 
the integrity or viability of county agriculture and is, therefore, substantially 
consistent with the county’s certified farmland preservation plan.  

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use
of the surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or are legally restricted to
agricultural use.  The R-4, Rural Residential District is intended to provide
for limited rural residential use development, but also requires a larger area
to maintain the rural character and to accommodate uses like light
agriculture.  The R-4 District is intended not to impair or limit future
agricultural use of surrounding parcels.

TOWN OF MANCHESTER:  An Action Form requesting the Town’s input related to this zoning 
change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on October 5, 2018.   

24



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 
Planning & Zoning Department 
571 County Road A 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Date q/ao/ J()Fee ,. p15 (not refundable) 
Zone Change from A-I to Js.-4
Conditional Use Permit for ------------------------
0th er _____________________________ _ 
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT 

Name (octt l". :fra., i Camptu ll
MailingAddress W\or>YQ w b,lo(4"h s.\- hU:no W\ 539au
PhoneNumber �*-0';:,1/ . "I 

� 
Signature /1,, '.:2:'. d-:1Tu {)J, ClilY}"W" Date _q ........ ,1-'""dc..-C-,.../ ...... 18.....__ __ _

AGENT IF OTHER "-rtAN OWNER 
Name ----------------------------
Mai Ii n g Address ________________________ _ 
Phone Number ______________ _ 
Sig nature ________________ Date ________ _ 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
Town of [YVJOCY)f,St{,r"" 
Lot Block Subdivision 
Section 30 Town I':/ tJ North _R_a_n-ge_J_;J

_t_E
_
a

_
s

_
t 

Parcel Number 

---

()ld\-t()583
-

-
-

0�0 
--

l Acres  L/.S

Location of Property Ccxne.r ()Q Ct>� �oar\ G:CT +. �e, rof'� gJ 
Legal Description 31a105 35l(/Olo Y9f J 33� 331) 30d. Acres·, L/.soo
Sec· r 30 1 "1 \'-j tJ , R I;}. e , � l/4 c� SvJ \lid Pla.±: Nl A - �o\: t\va i la tJ-e..
·I\'.Yd: Pa rce.\ btsc. V,lQLD P, \il2 

Current Zoning Classification B -\ Current Use of Property _ft.,__)t .... e_s_t-___ _

Detailed Description of Proposed Use s·,0%1e -fumj ,� Re2,1rurub'a..il

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION 

Fees: Zone Change $375 
Conditional Use Permit $375.00
Variance $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00

PZP-010 (04/09) 

25



� 

� 
:g 

wort 

·ms,

IC.

Cory J. & Traci M. Campnell - County Road GG-Town of Manchester 

Parcel #012-00583-0201 (±4.5 acres), Part of the SW% of Section 30, T14N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±4.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

218.65 

Wilber A. &
NormaJ 

80 Bontrager 

AllanD. &
NancyJ. 
Hoffman 1 

/, 
80 

Columbia County 

18 

:,.- � 
(I) Cj 

�...j 
�...j 

180 

Plagenz 
Trust 

Siewert 
Farms, 

Inc. 

it -M�t IIU:SL �t Jau- ·�·- •�• 1�:Icii'.� .. ffl .. , L: -- -- ,,.. ........ ...-.... --.. 11..r--. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

Larry l. & 
Terry L. Richter

76.81 

lJ 

Ray 
Spielvogel 

110 

26



Cory J. & Traci M. Campnell -County Road GG-Town of Manchester 
Parcel #012-00583-0201 (±4.5 acres), Part of the SW% of Section 30, T14N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±4.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

Stl. l9 

::c::c

I.NZ 

HH "Cl 

i D 
C 
:::, 

8 

[_] A.·1 Farmland Preser.,ltlon 
- A-2 Oenetel Agna,nure
l=©.j C:.-1 Genffll Commerctal
- � E1llln11¥e Commercial
-llndullrlel
llllll M-1 Mineral E1ncuon 
- M-2 SIMlry LIIIIGM 

c.,.;)� 

- NRC N111Jral R_,u Con11en1ency 
mg R·1 Single Famty Residence
D R-2 S1nga. Fanuv MOCH• Home Residence
D R-3 Mull,pe Fama, Residence 
I!!!! R-4 Rural Resldenta
-RCRkrtl!IOII 
f:::;J AO A.dun O!len1a111c1 EIRl>IIShmen1 
OuN2unzonec1 
CJ ET2A. Exlnl Tem!Orlll Zoning A.raa 
- MUN M11nic:lpllily 
IHll!!l) SPLIT Spl• Zon1119 
- PENO Map Updlle Pending 

(. ; 

, .. .,. ... 

, � _.,. 
.,.--

SedlO 

,, 
I 

I 
I 
I 
l 
I 
I 
I , 

,, ... 
,,,,-, 

., .,. 
/' 

� 

I I I � 
Sed. J1 

§1 Se-431 

r. ,,,,,.-.,, ...... 

CI -,-IL 
I I ' I I j,c 

c::!i > I l ' •a , 5 

0·-

-
. I I .c:::-::PiC a 1 ( c1 1 �� =-= , I\ ::::::;, I I 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

Al 

L-

•

27



Cory J. & Traci M. Campnell - County Road GG -Town of Manchester 

Parcel #012-00583-0201 {±4.5 acres), Part of the SW% of Section 30, T14N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±4.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

Columbia County 
Ctlwm>ta 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 
28



Cory J. & Traci M. Campnell - County Road GG-Town of Manchester 

Parcel #012-00583-0201 (±4.5 acres), Part of the SW% of Section 30, T14N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±4.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 
29



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
PUBLIC HEARING  December 6, 2018 

ITEM II: ZONING CHANGE 

OWNERS:  APPLICANTS: 
Richard and Carla Hargrave same 

REQUEST:  The owners/applicants are requesting a zoning change from A-1, Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4, Rural Residential District.  

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  Affected parcel number is #006-00420-0200, located in the 
NE¼, Section 23, T15N, R13E, Town of Green Lake.  The site proposed for zoning change is 
located at W620 Miller Road.  

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The current zoning of the parcel in 
question and the majority of lands surrounding the subject site are A-1, Farmland Preservation 
District, with the predominant use of the land being agricultural.  There is a parcel that is 
zoned A-2, General Agriculture directly east of this parcel.   

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the subject of this rezone 
request as being a Farmland Preservation Area.  The soil suitability for agriculture ranges from 
slight and moderate limitations to soils with very severe limitations depending on the location 
and elevation of the described lands. 

According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0145C, all lands under 
consideration for this request are located out of the general floodplain.  

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The owners would like to separate ±3.6 acres of 
land, including a single-family dwelling and a detached garage, and sell it.  The owner would 
retain the remaining ±43.2 acres.  With a rezone to R-4, Rural Residential, the lands could be 
used for light agriculture purposes.   

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1):  Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing:   (Staff comments in bold) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation
zoning district.  The lands that contain the dwelling and detached garage
have been utilized for residential purposes and are better suited for this
use.  However, sole residential use of the entire +3 acre (proposed) parcel
would not meet this criterion.  The R-4 district preserves the residential use
of these buildings and preserves and protects the agricultural use of the
other included lands making these lands better suited for both uses.

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan.  The
proposed rezone is consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan as it
upholds the goals and objectives, most prominently the goal to preserve
the rural characteristic of the county.

30



c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified farmland
preservation plan.  The overall goal of the county certified farmland
preservation plan is to maintain the integrity and viability of county
agriculture.  It is staff’s belief that the request does not negatively impact
the integrity or viability of county agriculture and is, therefore, substantially
consistent with the county’s certified farmland preservation plan.

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use
of the surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or are legally restricted to
agricultural use.  The R-4, Rural Residential District is intended to provide
for limited rural residential use development, but also requires a larger area
to maintain the rural character and to accommodate light agriculture uses.
The R-4 District is intended not to impair or limit future agricultural use of
surrounding parcels.

TOWN OF GREEN LAKE:  An Action Form requesting the Town’s input related to this zoning 
change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on October 5, 2018.     

31



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 
Planning & Zoning Department 
571 County Road A 
Green Lake, WI 54941 
(920) 294-4156

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Fee 37..S- (not refundable)

ft I to B-'i 
Date ___.__9_-1__..i____.._/Z __ _

Zone Change from 
Conditional Use Permit for __________________________ _ 
Other ________________________________ _ 

Name __ i..--.�..=...-..._..._ __ ..-.:....i...;:;-.___.��r.1-..i=.;::.......;;;=----"'='"--------
Mailing Address 
Phone Number

...,....
......:::;..;;.___;-.._��="'-'-.:..,.._------

Signature _-1.L,�MI.LJ.�-i-J--.:.���:.::..::;---- Date __ q_-..... J __ 4_-..... / .... �----
PBOPERJY OWNER L APPLICANT (2) 

Name.-----------------------------
MailingAddress -------------------------
Phone Number -------------------------
Signature Date----------

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Town of G:,::t.Q � La f:e. Parcel Number(s) 00 b - Oolf "J-0 - 0 ¢ 00 
Acres ± 'I (p. 8' Lot Block Subdivision ---------------
Section '.t;2 Town ( 5 North Range f 3 . East _J 
Location of Property vJ ti :J. O n,; f( O.I r2co{! 
Legal Description s w Y'f pari t) f' a E Yw

Current Zoning Classification __ ...._ _____ Current Use of Property _ _;1
;...,
f.i....t:.J.1..:.:..

;..,;._---

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION 

Fees: Zone Change $375.00
Conditional Use Pennit $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 
variance/Appeal $375.00 

PZZ-311 (07/18) 

32



CONCEPT PLAN 
CONCEPT PLAN FOR RICHARD L. AND CARLA ANN HARGRAVE,
LOCATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST Y.i OF THE NORTHEAST Y.i 
OF SECTION 23, TOWN 15 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN OF 
GREEN LAKE, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

-

�w. 
Donald W. Lenz, WI P.L.S. No. S-2003 
Dated this 28th day of September, 2018. 

SCALE: 1" = 80' 

I I I I I I 
so· a· 80' 

SEC. 23 

SW 1/4 

NE 1/4 

R-4 ZONING 

PROPOSED 
LOT 1 

RICHARD L. HARGRAVE 
AND 

GROSS AREA 

3.6351 ACRES 

158,343,61 SQ. FT. 

NET AREA 

3.1045 ACRES

135,231.80 SQ. FT. 

CARLA ANN HARGRAVE 

PART OF PARCEL NO. 006-00420-0200 

OWNER(S) 
RICHARD L. AND @) 
CARLA ANN HARGRAVE 
N4154 MOODY LAKE ROAD 
SARONA, WISCONSIN 54870 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
W620 MILLER ROAD 
MARKESAN, WISCONSIN 53946 

GREEN LAKE SURVEYING COMPA�Y 
P.O. BOX 131 

Green Lake, Wisconsin 54941 
Phone: (920) 294-6666 

survey@greenlakesurveyingcompany.com 
www greenlakesurveyingcompany.com 

------------,

RICHARD L. HARGRAVE 
AND 
CARLA ANN HARGRAVE 

PARCEL NO. 006-00420-0200 

A-1 ZONING

UNPLATIED
LANDS

\ { I 
',, 

',, 
',1

I

/ LONNIE M. • �:=:=:=tt:1: / HARGRAVE I!, - - I / 

1 / 1 I j / LOT 1 
I • I I 1 

/ 
CSM NO. 3275 

I I I J / / 
I'/ I' / 
,! I � ii ( 1---,1 ,,, Lf 1 1 I" " 
I./ I, I --f 1/st-- 11 Foor WIDE I 
J I / INGRESS AND I 

' 
EGRESS ACCESS 

I 
PARCEL NO. 
006-00421-0200

� 

z 
I.I;' 
..J 

ii: 

I I 
EASEMENT 

L---------------------"1tf·-----�� I __ --------+-
-----=-=---� 

,., -=-1 +--� 
I '°' 

I r_, 

--------------------------------------------------------t-1�w 
I l 

SE 114 :I �
�

33



asc .. is 

·SW",114
• 4.� 

NI; ,i:lf

. N=G��.' ·@· . •,. G��:�-·b�!!r�.YlNG60MPANY,

rG>9.D't'LAKE R�!i) ;., • Gfl,ec,.Llke,,_ _ · "' 
1 

WISCONSIN 54876> .: ., • • � �: . . . • • 

:RllYAiiDRESS· 
' .. - .,.-�� 

MIW..ER ROAi!> � 
SAN, WIS�SIN IS39.4a, 

.I, 

8 
... 

� 
8
Iii�
� 
11! 
..j � 

34



I,_.,._ 
"j 

)W 

Inc. 

r--· 

,f I I
. 35 '

;}. 
'::c 

� Q) lb 
as� 
c:: .c:: 11) 
t: a:} :J' 
a�__,

"'"l � 

143.69 

Richard L. & Carla Ann Hargrave - Town of Green Lake 

W620 Miller Road, Parcel #006-00420-0200 (±46.5 acres), Part of the NE% of Section 23, T15N, R13E 

Request to rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential (±3.6 acres) 

r::::-=: 
"�a,l!

120 l.;��� 
�..,,� 

JamesR. & 
Susan A 
Prochnow 

232.3 

t::::,
315.69 u 

Lemke 
Green Lake, 

L.LC.

79.24 

80 

James &
Cather1ne K. 
Jackowski 

Wii/iam H. 
& Beverly 

L. Fox Trust

80 
,r 

<:'"' 

f, 
Wayne& 

Marilyn Fox 

GordonN. 
& CarlaJ. 

Wiese Trust 

Lynn D. 
Drager 

79.75 
456.82 

Steven L 
Moderow 

Allan G. &
Janet L. 

f 14.52 40 

Brooks Trust 159.5 

316.88 
Center 

160 

DavidL. &
Susan L Bruss 

158.72 
- 0 Steven J. �� "t 

Draeger & [')8 i Robin «t1� aacril
Hein o � ....i-.1 

� t,,] 
-

11628 :.�]� 
M1Her1Ro �� Q\'l;:J- C(I)

Mark A. 
Schuster& 
Dan & Vicki 

Schuster 
Trust 

77.37 
�I 

Neal& 
Jacqueline 
R. Jenkin

160
� 

325.4 

Alf an G. & Janet 
L. Brooks Trust

John Laper 
Homestesd, 

'39. 7t Inc. 

� I -.::--1--... 240 I s1s.2e 
__ StaJ! Road 44 N

Randall &
Jon Laper 

80.75 

_::,. 

� 

David D. 
Wilke 

236 

Arnold T., Jr. 
& Barbara L

Dahlke 
160 

1 
� 

Allan G. &

Janet L. Brooks 
1.--__ Tf_ru_s'.JO 

RogerC & 
Kathleen E. 
Frei 78 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

1v1a11ua u. ;
Woloszyn 

80 1 

Doug A& 
MICkiJ. 

Kastenschmidt 

·\ 

Dennis L. 
& Mar,lyn 
J. Keplm

154.64

�. i

"g' 
ca 

511 

:I 
"Q 

"Q 
C 

35



Richard L. & Carla Ann Hargrave - Town of Green Lake 
W620 Miller Road, Parcel #006-00420-0200 (±46.5 acres), Part of the NEY.. of Section 23, T15N, R13E 

Request to rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential (±3.6 acres) 

' 
' 

\ 
\ 
' ' 

.... '"", .... ... ' ' 
·:f� I I .� I 

1
- --/ 1 

D A·1 Femland Pl__. 
- A-2 Genltllll Agna,ttura 

C.1 Gen- COmmen:Jal 
- C-2 Exlenslve Commercial 
- I lndusllial 
� M-1 Mineral EJtraclian 
- M-2 San�ary Lllllclfd 
- NRC Na!ural Resoun:e Conse,yancy 
- R•1 Single Fam•y Reslclenc:e 
� R·2 S11gle Fam•y Mob•• Home RIISldence I I II 

I 
: r I [:J R--31,h•l!)I• Family Residence - • ·--_ • _£.. _ 

q; 
'tJ 
111 
0:1 
a:: 

- R_. Rural Resldenllal 
- RC Recreation 
f :_ •::j AO Adun Orlenla1ecl Elleb0111ment 
D UNZ Unzonecl 
D ETZA Eltrll Tenmrlal Zonr,g Area 
- MUN Mumc:1pallly 
m:I!II SPLIT Spl• Zonll\l 
- PEND Map Updale Pending

C 
::, 
Q 

lJ\ 
I 

' 

� 
� 

Al 

' �

QI 

·c:
I!

Cl.. 

f 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

,. ., 
,,."'

/ 

�-- "" 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
r 
I 
I 
t 
'
I 
I 
I 

I 
'� 
- .....

....

......... __ _

Miller Road 

.. ' ' ,_�

36



Richard L. & Carla Ann Hargrave - Town of Green Lake 

W620 Miller Road, Parcel #006-00420-0200 (±46.5 acres), Part of the NE% of Section 23, T15N, R13E 

Request to rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential (±3.6 acres) 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

37



Richard L. & Carla Ann Hargrave-Town of Green Lake 

W620 Miller Road, Parcel #006-00420-0200 (±46.5 acres), Part of the NEY.. of Section 23, T15N, R13E 

Request to rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential (±3.6 acres) 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

38



Richard L. & Carla Ann Hargrave - Town of Green Lake 
W620 Miller Road, Parcel #006-00420-0200 (±46.5 acres), Part of the NE% of Section 23, T15N, R13E 

Request to rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential (±3.6 acres) 

Existing Configuration: Proposed Configuration: 

1 = ±42.9 acres zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation District 

2 = ±3.6 acres rezoned to R-4 Rural Residential District 
1 = ±46.5 acres zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation District 

ct 
� ID
& 

,. 

' 
' ' ' '

I 
I 

• .r.1rv:r ! 

� 
--�, '-, 

,- -- ', 
' 

,, 
\ 

\ .,, 
l ,_____ ... 
\ ' 

' 
I � '

I 
L '

I '
, r ' 

I 
) 

',, �· ----a;- : 
�[ •• C::J l 
G.11 

' ' 
-.. ______ _, 

, ..... -_,
.,.

, 

� 1 

-, "Cl
�
,

I -----;_ I·--
e 
Q,, 

:::, 
0 

u 

l I > k,t-=
W620 Miller Road 

� 

' 
I 

======ll============,Cf'l�Ltt,1!1;=========;!:==tl======= 
i 

\ '
\ ' ' ' --

',, ;------,, , ' 
; ' 

I ' '
I • '

( , 
J 

I 

"i � 
' _____ ..,,._ 

.,, 
.. 

' ' 
1 ' 

I ; 
/ 

; 

ct
�ID
& 
� 
C 
:::, 
8 

I 

', 

I c' \ 
�:1
ID' o' a::( 

1 

' 
I 

-, 111' 

t------�� 
E

Q,, 

�" 

I I , z 1 l�tUMf'== 

W620 Miller Road 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

39



TOWN BOARD ACTION 
Rezone Request 

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee: 

Please be advised that the Town Board of Green Lake, County of Green Lake, took the following 
action on y)(/\JJUnPu 5. �DI k: · 

Does not object to and approves of_/ __ 

No action taken 
---

Objects to and requests denial of __ _ 

Reason(s) for objection------------------------

** NOTE: !(denial -please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owners/Applicants: Richard L. and Carla Ann Hargrave

General legal description: W620 Miller Road, Parcel #006-00420-0200 (±46.5 acres), Part of
the NE� of Section 23, T15N R13E, Town of Green Lake. 

Planned public hearing date: December 6, 2018

Request: Request to rezone ;£:3.6 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural
Residential District 

Date Signed 

NOTES=--------------------------

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: November 23, 2018 

40



Page 1 of 2 
 

LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
PUBLIC HEARING         December 6, 2018 
 
ITEM III:   CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
 
OWNER:      APPLICANT:      
Green Lake County      Tyrone Johnson 
 
REQUEST:  The owner/applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to replace an existing 
cold storage building with a larger facility on the same site.  
 
PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  Parcel number 012-00161-0000; located in the NE¼ of 
Section 10, T14N, R12E, Town of Manchester, Green Lake County.  The location of the site is 
N1906 State Road 73.  
 
EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The current zoning of the parcel in 
question is C-2, Extensive Commercial District, with the lands surrounding the subject site 
zoned C-2 Extensive Commercial District and A-1, Farmland Preservation District.  There is a 
gas station convenience store to the south of the subject site, but the predominant use of land 
surrounding the site is devoted to agricultural purposes.  There are a few A-2, General 
Agriculture lots in the general area of this site. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The owner/applicant is proposing a new cold 
storage building with more space to keep additional equipment and supplies for County 
projects. According to the applicant’s narrative, the facility to be demolished was constructed in 
1961 and has failed to meet compliance with building codes in the past few years. The 
proposed building will be used in the same manner as the dilapidated structure was, with less 
safety hazards and a larger area for covered storage. Currently, the subject site is used as 
staging grounds, office space, and long-term storage space.  No new driveways or office 
buildings will be placed at this time.  The new building will be in compliance with the existing 
zoning ordinance and all applicable standards; whereas, the old building is an existing, non-
conforming structure.  
 
As is customary with the Conditional Use Permit process, issues of traffic, parking, delivery 
vehicles, hours of operation, and other topics are usually appropriate for the Committee to 
review. However, this parcel will not be altering hours of operation, will not be changing 
ingress/egress driveways, and will not be changing the existing outdoor parking pattern.   
 
It is the charge of the Planning & Zoning Committee to determine if this request meets the 
intended purpose of the Green Lake County Zoning Ordinance and, if so necessary, to apply 
any conditions that will ensure that this use will meet the general criteria (a-f) below.   
 
GENERAL CRITERIA FOR REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS: 

a)  Will not have a negative effect upon the health, safety, and general welfare  
     of occupants of surrounding lands; and  
b)  Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be  
     harmonious, and be appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended  
     character of the general vicinity, and that such use will not change the 
     essential character of the same area; and  

41



Conditional Use Permit – Green Lake County      December 6, 2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

c)  Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses; and 
d)  Will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the community as a 

whole; and 
e)  Will be served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets, 

police and fire protection, drainage structures, schools, and that the persons or 
agencies responsible for the establishments of the proposed use shall be able to 
provide adequately any such service; and  

f)  Will have vehicular approaches to the property that shall be so designed as not to 
create an interference with traffic on surrounding public or private streets or roads. 

 
COUNTY STAFF COMMENTS:  This request should be reviewed by the Committee to 
determine if it meets the standards of a conditional use permit as listed above.  If the 
Committee is proposing to approve this request, the following conditions may be appropriate: 
 

1) No additional expansion or addition of structures and/or uses relating to this 
conditional use permit shall occur without review and approval through future 
conditional use permit(s).  

2) The owner/applicant shall apply for and receive a County Land Use Permit prior 
to commencing any development related to this request.   

3) Evidence that compliance with commercial building code requirements for the 
structures that are the subject of this request is being pursued by the landowner, 
if applicable.  

4) All building/structure standards of the commercial district shall apply. 
5) If on-site lighting is proposed, only the subject site shall be illuminated, and the 

lighting shall occur with no direct glare affecting adjoining properties (low-wattage 
and low-to-the-ground path style). 

6) Outside storage of materials and other items must be limited to the designated 
area on the CUP site plan.   

7) The owner/applicant is responsible for obtaining permits from any other 
regulatory agency, if required. 

 
 
TOWN OF MANCHESTER:  An Action Form requesting the Town of Manchester’s input 
related to this conditional use permit request was mailed to the Town Clerk on October 12, 
2018. 
 

42



43



PURCHASE REQUESTS - none 

RESOLUTIONS/ORDINANCES - none 

REMOVAL OF COLD STORAGE BUILDING - HIGHWAY SHOP 2 

Highway Commissioner Amy Brooks explained that the structure was built 111 1961. It is not structurally sound 

and is not currently being used. 1l/othm!secoml (Garro/Hess) to remo\·e the cold storage shed. Ayes 4, Nays 

- I (Abendroth). Motion carried.

WEST \VING SECURITY UPDATE 

County Board Chairman Reabe explained that a meeting scheduled for June 6 with Potter Lawson had to be 

rescheduled. This will be put on the next meeting agenda. 

ACCESS ABILITY \VISCONSIN, INC. - ALL TERRAIN WHEELCHAIR 
Todd Morris of the Land Conservation department explained a program sponsored by Access Ability 
Wisconsin, Inc. which allows persons with disabilities to participate in outdoor activities through the use ofan 
all-terrain wheelchair. The wheelchair and trailer are paid for by the organization along with all insurance and 
maintenance associated with its use. The county would act as a host location to store the wheelchair and 
provide someone to handle the deposit money, training, etc. Morris would be willing to be in charge of the 
program. Morris and Corporation Counsel Dawn Klockow will check into the legal aspect, develop a policy 
and give an update at the next meeting. 

HEALTH INSURANCE RFP 
A sample RFP (request for proposals) was handed out to the committee members regarding health insurance for 
2019. Discussion held. Motio11ll·eco11d (Abe11drotl,/Garro) to approve the RFP and send out. All ayes. 
Motion carried. 

DENTAL INSURANCE RFP 
County Clerk Liz Otto stated that several employees have expressed an interest in more comprehensive dental 
coverage. The county currently offers preventative services through the health insurance but that doesn't cover 
any procedures such as fillings, crowns, braces, etc. Otto did a survey of other counties and 28 of the 29 
responding did offer dental coverage. The majority required employees to pay 100% of the premium. 
Motio11/seco11d (Hess/Garro) to approve sending out an RFP for dental coverage. All ayes. Motion carried. 

SELF FUNDING FOR WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION 
County Clerk Liz Otto stated that she contacted Aegis Corporation regarding the feasibility of changing to a self 
insured policy rather than a fully funded policy for our Worker's Compensation coverage. The committee was 
provided with an overview from Josh Dirkse, Director of Client Services at Aegis. His recommendation is to 
remain in the fully insured program at this time to offer the county the best financial protection. Chair 
Bernhagen stated we would remain fully insured at this time. 

PUBLIC AREA DECO RA TIO NS 
A sample letter was presented to the committee which would be sent out to area schools and organizations 
requesting artwork and/or photos of the area to be displayed at the Government Center. Discussion held. The 
letter was approved with one change. Corporation Counsel Dawn Klockow will contact other counties to find 
out if others have a policy in regard to this and present her findings at the next meeting. 

PROPERTY AND INSURANCE 

June S, 2018 

Page2 

44



Date: Sep 5, 2018 11 :35:00 AM 

Store: FOND DU LAC 

1200 RICKMEYER DRIVE 

FOND DU LAC, WI 54937-2205 

Ph: 920-924-8222 

MM1 
MIDWEST
MANUFACTURING 

Design #: 310657079452 

Estimate #: 87878 

Estimated price: $43,754.44 * 
"Todays est.mated pnce future pricing may go up or down. Tax, labor, 
and de'ivery not included 

How to purchase at the store How to recall and purchase a saved 
design at home 

1. Have a building materials team member enter the estimate number 
inlo System V to print SOC's 1. Go to Menards com 

2. Take the SOC lo the register and pay 2. Log mto your account.

FLOOR PLAN 

3 Go to Saved Des gns under the Welcome Login menu 
4. Select the saved design to load back into the estimator 
5 Add your building to the cart and purchase.

3' 5 l/4" l' 4 112· l' 4 1/2" l' B l/2' 

1112 .. 

1 
e·e L'4'1 r9·T9·T9·1 rl2 41/2.1 rl241/

2
-1 rU'4 l/2.1 rl 1/2". - t-- 22 22' ,, • 22' t ,� ,,. 21 · ... '¥'f "", >pi· '" , 2>,> -i 

,· iF ,.. ! .,... ! l .,... l l ...... ,l· �w-

_ .. 

10· 1- · · · · · ·· ·· ·' • . .... .. . . .. . . -· 1- - · · · · · · � - -· 10' 

t- 28' 28' � 

� :,. 

BUILDING 1 

,: � 
10' 10' 

t- 26'

,.. � 
9' 10 1/2" 9' 10 1/2" t- 22' 21' l2' 22' 22' , .R 22' 22' 22' 22' 22' --t 

1 u2· J e· a l/4" L 9· _l_9· _l_ s· _l_ 9· _l_ g· _l_9· _l_ 9· -19· l/4" J_ l l/2� 

11----------------- Bl' ----------------!

45



Design #: 310657079452 

Estimate#. 87&'78 

Store· FOND DU LAC 

Post Frame Building Estimate 

Date: Sep 5, 201 B 11 :35:00 AM 

Congratulations, you have taken the first step towards making your new post frame 

building a reality! 

• You have selected Menards to provide you with superior products produced by Midwest Manufacturing that

will meet your needs. For a more detailed look at these premium products select one of the links below or

visit us on the web at www.midwestmanufacturing.com.

Premium Steel Panels - Pro-Rib and Premium Pro-Rib steel panels are your best options for steel panels in

the market.

.. Steel Panels are Grade 80 (full hard steel). 

• ?repaint zinc phosphate coating for superior paint paint adhesion - available in multiple colors.

• Pro-Rib features a limited 40 year paint warranty.

� Premium Pro-Rib has a limited lifetime paint warranty. 

0 All painted panels are ENERGY STAR rated, using a Cool Chemistry paint system . 

.. Pro-Rib and Premium Pro-Rib panels are UL Certified for Wind Uplift UL 580, Fire Resistance UL 790, 
Impact Resistance of Roof UL 2218. 

0 Pro-Rib and Premium Pro-Rib panels are IRC and IBC compliant. 

Engineered Trusses - Post frame trusses are specifically engineered to meet your application and 

geographic location. 
0 All Midwest Manufacturing trusses can be supplied with engineered sealed prints. 

, TPI approved and third party inspected. 

Laminated Columns - Designed to replace standard treated posts as vertical supports in Post Frame 

Construction. 

Columns 20' or less are treated full length. 

0 Lifetime Warranty against rot and decay. 

o Columns over 20' in length are reinforced with 20 gauge stainless steel plates at each splice location.

0 Lower portion of columns treated for in ground use.

a Rivet Clinch Nails provide superior holding power.

• Columns provide superior truss to pole connection.

Pressure Treated Lumber- All treated post and grade board used in your building will safely and effectively 

resist decay. 

� Treated to AWPA compliance. 

, Post and grade board offer a lifetime warranty against rotting and decay. 

·oellvery charge is not included in pnce Items ordered lo complete your build.ng from vendors other than Midwest Manufactunng are not available for pickup 

from the plant 

46



Design#: 310657079452
. � .. 

Estima{e #: 87878 

Store. FOND DU LAC 

Building Information 

1. Building Use:

2. Width:

3. Length:

4. Inside Clear Height:

5. Floor Finish:

6. Floor Thickness:

7. Post Foundation:

Wall Information 

1. Post Type:

2. Post Spacing:

3. Girt Type:

4. Exterior Wall Panel;

5. Exterior Wall Color:

6. Trim Color:

7. Sidewall A Eave Light:

8. Sidewall 8 eave light:

9. Wall Fastener Location:

10. Bottom Trim:

11. Eave Trim:

12. Gradeboard Type:

Interior Finish 

1. Wall Insulation Type:

2. Wall Liner Type:

3. Wall Liner Color:

4. Roof Insulation:

Code Exempt 

50 ft 

81 ft 

20 ft 

Concrete 

4in 

Secured To Concrete 

Columns 

9 ft 

Double 

Pro-Rib 

Ash Gray 

Ash Gray 

None 

None 

In the Flat 

Yes 

Yes 

2x8 Treated Gradeboard 

4'Wide 

ProRib 

White 

Yes 

Post Frame Building Estimate 

Date· Sep 5. 2018 11 35:00 AM 

Roof Information 

1. Pitch:

2. Truss Spacing:

3. Heer Height

4. Roof Type:

5. Roof Color:

6. Ridge Options:

7. Roof Fastener Location:

8. Endwall Overhangs:

9. Sidewall Overhangs;

10. Skylight Size:

11. Ridge Vent Quantity:

12. Ceiling Liner Type:

13. Purlin Placement:

14. Ceiling Insulation Type:

Accessories 

1. Outside Closure Strip:

2. Inside Closure Strip:

3. Gable Vent Type:

4. Cupola Size:

5. Gutters:

6. End Cap:

7. Snow Guard:

8. Mini Print

4/12 

9 ft 

10 in 

Pro�Rib 

Ash Gray 

Universal Ridge Cap 

On the Rib 

0 ft 

0 ft 

None 

None 

None 

On Edge 

None 

Standard 

Standard 

None 

None 

No 

No 

No 

Email Only 

47



Design#: 310657079452 

Estima!e # 87$78 

Store; FOND DU LAC 

Doors & Windows 

Name 

Overhead Door 

Overhead Door 

Overhead Door 

Service Door 

Window 

Window 

Size 

12' X 14' 

12'x14' 

12'x14' 

36"x80" 

48"x36" 

48"x36" 

Post Frame Building Estimate 

Date. Sep 5, 2018 11-35.00 AM 

Wall 

1-A

1-A

1-A

1-A

1-A

1-A

Floor type (concrete. dirt, gravel) is NOT included in estimated price. The noor type is used 1n the calculation of materials needed Labor, foundal1on steel 

beams. paint, electrica\l.healing plumbing and delivel'f are also NOT included in estimated price This is an eslimate It is only for general price rnformalion. 

This is not an offer and there can be no legally binding contract between the parties based on this eslimate The pnces stated herein are subject lo change 

depending upon the market conditions The prices slated on this eslimate are not firm for any lime penod unless specifically wnuen otherwise on this form. 

The availability of materials is subject lo inventol'f conditions. MENARDS IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSS INCURRED BY THE GUEST WHO 

RELIES ON PRICES SET FORTH HEREIN OR ON THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY MATERIALS STATED HEREIN. All information on lhis form. olher than 

price, has been provided by the guest and Menards is not respons·b1e for any errors in the information on this estimate. including but not limited lo quantity, 

dimension and quality Please examine this estimate carefully MENARDS MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, ORAL. WRITIEN OR OTHERWISE THAT 

THE MATERIALS LISTED ARE SUlTABLE FOR ANY PURPOSE BEING CONSIDERED BY THE GUEST BECAUSE OF WIDE VARIATIONS IN CODES, 

THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS THAT THE MATERIALS LISTED HEREIN MEET YOUR CODE REQUIREMENTS THE PLANS AND/OR DESIGNS 

PROVIDED ARE NOT ENGINEERED LOCAL CODE OR ZONING REGULATIONS MAY REQUIRE SUCH STRUCTURES TO BE PROFESSIONALLY 

ENGINEERED AND CERTIFIED PRtOR TO CONSTRUCTION 

48



1 inch = 108 feet 

� . 

Geographic: lnfom,allon Syslam (GIS) 
hllps:1/gis .m.gn,en-lalltt.wt.us/ 

Nollt; 

GIS Viewer Map 
Green Lake County, WI 

Time: 1:07:01 PM 

Date: 8/30/2018 

W�E 
w-

49



�----IU.lh.eim.i.n.e �h'..i.da1'-?------··-··--·- _. __ -··-.. ·-· ·--------.. -�-------··--·-···-.. ---··- -- · 

--···-..... ·-·-··-.. --.!·--··-:·:.... ·····-···:.··---··----;--. -·····-··-····---· ..... _____ .... _pan .. .Y. .. -.a! the fiTK part, •nd 

.. --· ·--Yl'.mu>. .. IJ! k.fl�AnJx •. _1....Mim.t�:t.P.-!ll .••• ---·-··--·---·-··---·-----.. •·•• -·-.. --... -... -.............. �-· 
ll ��ti.on daly crpnued o.nd ammr ·uncwr and 1Jr �rive ol cho lawa or the Sutc ct Wlso:indn, loc;ited at 

-:---------··· ........ ····------··-·-- .. ··-··-----------.. �---··--G:r..on ... ��.!L •. __ , Wi&coluin, party ohhesecond part. 

• Wltness1,tb, That. the uid pert..Y' _ o£ tl10 first part, !er •lkl in couideta�ll or· tlte sum of

_H __ ,u,.1.ilt.Jf u.11drall and _nq.llQQ;:-----�--J $fil)D � DO) WHU --p-----------Do llara -

-.. ·-··-··· -···-------·--·--··---······· .. ··--·· .... ·-··-·- --..---------................ .._ .. _.. ___ .., ____ ....... --··-···----····-··--··--······ 
to •.• ..: .. ber __ ,.!D. hand paid by the said (I� or the �cund per� the receipt w� is_hcrqby c011Ce-d cad &eltllO'if·

·lecltM, �n.B.-�,alven, RT�ud. ba�ained. ,c,ld, remiRd, n,leue,d, al�,CQnveymand cai,lir'imd,·and lzy thc!lll pruea� 

do •• ea�i,-e, arant. ba,pm, �II, remise, rete.1e. alie,i, CD11.Yll)I aid. �·nrfflll unto the 1111:d party o( t!ie NCOnd p:itt,, ii.
+ 

IUCCUXl� LU msns forever, tha folk,,.,.inr demibed real oatahl, 11ltua1ed in tha Cmmty oF.------�7,"Jlttll ... tl.M., .. ____ _ 

• and 51:3.ts al Wilcomin, co-wli: a parcel of 1.and located. iA tbe Southeast quarter
(SBI) of t�a North,eaat Quarter (HBl) �f sect1on T•n {10), Towasbip Fourteen
{14J North, Jlange Tw.elve (12) Bast, bolng more particularly described as
follows: B•l:lDlliug at the p�ln-t where tlte East and west Quarter l.iue ot.
said S&etlon Ten -(10) croases the Bast .. rgin of State 'Irunk Highway 73;

. thence·Kortb in the Baat· nargin of state Trwik Hilthw�y 73 'l"#o Hnndred
",Ninety-sieven·(297) faet; thence East •n4 parallel t9.the East aud West 

•, QUArtar line Three Hundred Thirty (330). fea.t, th.ence South and parallel to 
• the.Bast; ••r'gi.n··of State Tru.n'k Higbway .73 Two Hundred Rinety�eveil (291) . 'feet, thence Wea L in the Bast and ll'eet Qu.arter lizte Thr,ee Hundred Thirty

(330) �eet to tbe point of 'beginninK,- Reserving the use of a rigbtvof-•a7
iA com11oa on tbe S9uth Thirty�ttu-ee (33) feet of the hereiD describeO par
cel •. Containing 2.2:o» acres.

+ • •

r � .... ....... - -..... . . - . .. • 
Tbs 111:r:·a11�·-,a1mo111ea1ee PIJl'llent to h.er of the SU.II ot $50.00 on Kay 24 I 

1855, to' a·ppl.y·oa tbe purchase price, and. further acku.owledee& payaient of 
tba &um of $850.00, be�DI tbe baleDce of tbe purcha�e price, upon Gxecution 
aad del.iver7 o1 tbi5 �nstruaent. 

'• � • 

    T�her with 11TI &lid ainguJar .t� ¥,rcclitamcnts .and';appmtcca:iceJI tlui-to bcloll1inr or la. any� •r>PN"· 

WIWI&:; aad ..U ct.. clllalc;t,;11,ht, dtle, Jntmest, c:aim or ct.mNld whattOe\.·et� of the said part--J--.- .oi cha first part,

To haTO u4 to ho&d the �I� pral!i� • abov. dat:tribcct with 1he �redita111ent1 •n� appanaimczs PIO the 

aid party or these;��. and to i1-1111� and ·-.vie FORE.VliR. 

50



.•U•·••• ••• ·-- _ •�•-..... ••••--••'*•·•••·•-.. -•-•••••••-fl·-- -�·• .-••-----•••n .. ••• ,.. ...... ,,.,a,a-04--•� u•-- -·•••••,..•-•u• •••-· ._.,.,.,au••• aT•••• -•·• 

(or •..•. h�.!'�ffl::LJtR..cl •• �,.� .....•..... ____ , ___ .Jielu, c11:�ton1 :ind admlnlstr.al()r•, da.JUL CC\"t'tlllnt, gra11t, l>ut:;a!n 

     and aii;� to and wi1h the said party of the -=ond �rt, jt11 ,uc�t&IIDff and "'111:111, that at 1he time of lho c:ue:illnii: 

and de!i"'7 of tl11=-c pre.eiia. __ ljlJl.! ... .!!lS .. ---··-· .. wcll � or the prca1i1es above �. as of a i:ood, S1ffl!, p:r

fcct, abtohiui and indd'caslblc estate of inhn'ibmc: in the la..,, in fo• simple, and that t!:.e-= m� Cree :lnd c1e,,r Cmm �II 

incumbrantts whah:',let, •..•. �·--·····-··-·-··----·-··---.. ·········---··-··· ···········---·-···---· ....•.•.. ·-····· �······�·--·· • 

•-...,••"-.- •••- ,_,_., _ __...,.._..--••-•-••1----_.to•ff-M•--u• .. -�.� ... --•·•- a...,ue••••••n• ... -.. -----...---- -••••••u�..-•.,-•••--•-,;a •+N••'-• 

and that the above bL"Jlaiacd pre• in t!\e quiet ud ��te.ablc pmKHion oC the imld puty of the 11:!Qlnd JJilrt, iu 

�musani and a.ulgH, agaln1t idl 1.11.d every l)CIWll « perwns l:awfull)I cWmlni; the whole er 11ny p;trt lhcreor, 

-.$-ASl.--.. --will forever WARRANT AND DEFEND. 

Ia Wlmeu Whereof, the uid pan,'_._..o( the firwtp:ut ha..5._ • ..IN�ui,toset ber .... ..hand ... - and-1 ••• _ 

thiL---·�--·-····--day oS+-8.GUlllMu:. ...... _, A. D., LV ... Ji�. 

tlJ��-!...5.�4.� . . (SIW.) SfONED Alm Sit&JzD IN �CE Of' 

@ 
.. W1lll411•1ne·rr1day �· 

I 

--··-::;;-+:���-··------:..-.. 
-��-�--·

SUIB.��-
STATE OP WISOONSIN, 

} • 
. A. 

-----::G.c.een I.a ke---.c-ey. 

. ........ ,-.. · .. -----·-.,.---·--·-··-··--······-·(s:iu:.) 

-····-·-··--·-------.. ···· ···-··-··-·······--·(SE&l.) 

•·-·--·-----·-··--··· ··---· , .................. _.(SEAi.) 

Personally amc beFo� me, thie...-----�-1!!!.�.----da.Y ar.-•.. S-epulll.be�----·-·· A. D., HI .. �� • 
.. 

the above 11amed..-:-··--···Jli.ltlaluna�da.)'
.._. _____________ , ..... ;.....'. ..•. ----·----···-·: ..... .,.· ..•.... 1] 

·�· ·�-... --..... -� .. -�--.. ··----··-·"-.... ·--··--:-�---------.......... -.. -- ... ----�� ....... -.-... -..... � ............. ,-.. -�---··· 

! 

"'i ! I 
�I s fi� 

I � 1 � i

I 
' 
I 
I-

I 
·!

Nawy PllbUi:, ....... iir .. en_Lake. .. ""···-; .... County, \vts: ' 
M7 Colll.MIIOII. eq,1-. •. _Q!lt�.e-.l!f-�------..A· D., 19 •• ..5.Q. 

.to 

!k

l I i �.,., I . ! 
...... -�----..-....-�p ... _____ _... __ ....... __ ����-�-�--1 

51



353631 
:voi.: 764 PAGt: 7�4 

CONDOMINIUM DEED 
GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

RECEIVED FOR RECORD 

THIS OEED made by RED TAIL HAWK, LLC a 
Wisconsin limited l1ab11ity company, ("Grantor") and, PATRICIA 
E. S1AS, ( .. Grantee�). 

WlTNESSETH. that the said Granter, for valuable 
consideration convoys to the Grantee the following described 
real estate in Green Lake County, State of Wisconsin; 

Unit Two (2) in Red Tail Hawk Condominium 12, being a 
condominium created under the Condominium Ownership Act of 
the Stale of Wisconsin by a �oeclaratlon of Condominium for 
Red Tall Hawk Condominium 12 dated October 28, 2004, and 
recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds, Green Lake 
County on October 29, 2004 at 8•00 AM, in Volume 694 of 
Records on Page 359 as Oocument No 335325 and by 
Condominium Plat therefore, 

Together with all appurtenant nghts, title and Interests, including 
(without limitation): 
a) the undivided percentage lntere:sl In all Common Elements as 
specified for suc:h Unit In the aforementioned Declaration;
b) the right to use of the area and/or facilllies, If any, specified 

2:20 P.M. 

DEC 2 8 2007 

v���:·�:g, 
794 

REGISTER OF DEEDS 

C..K 

GREEN LAKE TITLE & ABSTRACT 
P.O. B0X510 

GREEN LAKE, WI 54941 

Pan of Tax Parcel #002-00831-0100 
In the aforementionod Declaration, as Limited Common Elements 
for such Unit; and 

c) membership In the Red Tall Hawk Condominium 12 Assoc:lalion as provided In the aforementioned Declaration and 
In any Artleles of Incorporation end/or Bylaws for such Owner's Assoc:latlon. 

This Is not homestead property. 

The Unit Identified above Is restricted to the use authorized under the aforementioned Declaration and any 
amendments thereto. 

Granter warrants that tiUe Is good, Indefeasible In fee slmpla and free and dear of encumbrances, except, 
municipal and zoning ordinances and agreements thereunder. recorded easements and easements for public utilities 
and acees!I; recorded bulldlng and tJ!le nt!llrictions; taxes and assessments (Including, without limltaUon, assessmenls 
by the Ownel's Association) levied or to be levied for the current and subsequent years, encroachments overlaps. 
boundary line disputes and other similar mattenJ not renected on the Plat for the aforementioned Condominium; and all 
terms, provisions, conditions and restrictions contained In the Condominium Ownership Act for the State of Wisconsin 
and/or contained In any of the �condominium Documents" (consisting of the aforementioned Decfaralfon and 
Condominium Plat, the Bylaws. any Articles of Incorporation Qf such Owner's Association and any Rules or Regulations 
adopted pursuant to the Declaration or Bylaws) and all amendments to any of those Condominium Documents . 

Grantee, by acceptance of this Deed, agrees and binds Grantee and all his/her hetr8, representatlves, 
successors and assigns to all the terms, provisions and conditions of the Condominium Documents and all amendments 
thereto. 

Doted this 28 day of December , 2007 

TRANSFER 
I (af)Q.CD 

. FEE

AUTHENTICATION 

Signalure(s) _____________ _ 

authenticated this __ day of ______ _ 

TITLE: MEMBER STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY. . •; ' ' • ' • 
ATTORNEY STEVEN R.. SORENSON • •• �\.,\.. :: •• �fl..',9,

1_. 
PO BOX 3 t t , RIPON, WI �971 • • "#_ .... ' •' ·•• '�
. 

f Q {\�oT Ali;·\,. :

:.a��:.: � �--. •. P&Js\.lC ./ � :·
• .,. •• • •• .:,,.._C.:. • •,. :,-;ct' .··········c.�� .. • ... OF W\il •· 

. .... ,, ..

\��
•RUSSELL L. THILL Member {Granter) 

--------------<Granter) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
JSS 

Green Lake county ) 
Personally_ came before me this 2 B d1:1y al 
_____ D_e_c_e __ m __ 1b,_e�r--=-----' 20...QL_ the above 
named RUSSELL L. THILL 

lo me known lo be the person(s) who executed lhe 
fo

��
Hme 

• ban e . ermnn 
Nouary Public - Slate of Wlsconaln 
MyCommlsslon- August: 23. 2002 

52



Green Lake County Highway Department building Plan 

History: 

Green Lake County highway Department has used this building for storage in town of 

Manchester for the last fifty years. The property is located at N 1906 State Road at the highway 

department second location. However, this building has failed to meet compliance with building 

codes for the last few years. In May of 2018, the Highway Committee has voted to demolish and 

replace this facility with a larger metal post frame building with more storage capacity. 

Summary: 

This building would be an advantage for Green Lake County highway department in the future. 

This will allow them store more of their equipment at this location. The highway department is 

looking at ways they can improve this area with very little cost to the county. 

Purposed build: 

Is a 50 FT x 81 FT Building, inside clear height: 20 FT, the floor finish is concrete with a 

thickness of 4" in, and the post foundation will be secured to the concrete 

53



G""'n Lako t County 

1 Inch "' 50 feet 

... 

Geographic. lnl«mation System (GIS) 
tttp1./lgrs.co.green-lake.w�ul/ 

Highway Shop 
Green Lake County, WI 

Time: 9:22:00 AM 

Date: 10/2/2018 

54



!Vf::11 

Green Lake County • Highway Department; Tyrone Johnson, Highway Commissioner 

N1906 State Road 73, Parcel #012-00161-0000 (±2.25 acres), Part of the NEV.. of Section 10, T14N, R12E 

Conditional Use Permit request to replace a cold storage facility. 

I -

..J;;r, I J Schwandt .a. L.. 
�a 

r20JI

63�-, 
� � �Cl a; A · !Roger L. & • 89.5:.::3:.:..)-t--tl148.68 I��· i:: c,a Si Dl D CBrJaKSell rt&� 
qi !:f> • � Clu art _ltjunrori ,� I

t 

r
·

J 
280.41 � 

l7 Cl! 

Cl 1i1 
!:: lo.:' 

140 Cf) C 

'arrenA. r · °" �

ce 80
;:: 

tE & 
Linger 
•st

Hartay A
& EsterJ
Bontrager 

78 

t:,J� "; � t:l;:!>.. • · ..._ In'>!:! CCcii
0 �" '1:;1,: Cl, • 't,-CI: , � ltl Ill""" Donald L. � 0i �(j � Q) 

c.:, � Peters -=i .§ � ai -' � ..rg Qj§ -8 � 
I 

·-cxi CI: Steven 120 � 

Edwm J. & I 
Gale Wiersma 

Trust -- -

0� � 

200 
,I 

�g> Cl) 
� � i: 

I � Jahnke 
Trust 

t J 

158 

Dennis 
Grahn 

206 

Robert E. &

& Matthew J. � � u � 
Kmeger & E _ .eCl 
Janalle M. 8 .!Y o 
Feldner � 11> 8 

156.22 r � 

Merlyn D. & 
ComneA. 
Krueger 

206.25 
Gloria F. Kelm i ·---�--: 

Trust 

.... � 

Damerow 
Bros. 

129.071 41.07 l 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

I 
I 

f 

55



� 

, 

Green Lake County - Highway Department; Tyrone Johnson, Highway Commissioner 

N1906 State Road 731 Parcel #012-00161-0000 (±2.25 acres), Part of the NE% of Section 101 T14N, R12E 

Conditional Use Permit request to replace a cold storage facility. 

," 
J , 

., 
/ 

,--� .... ..... 

,--_,--' '---,/ 
,.., 

I 

I 

� ., _., 

\ 

' 
I 

___ ..., I 

, ,,., ,-� / 

I 

., 
J' 

,,.·-" 
,. 

� 

n) 

:::ai 
0 
cu 
Q. 

t 
..... 

.... ---------

I 
I 

,. 

I 
I ' 

I ' 

I 
I 

I 

,. 

- -----------,--- --=---�
I 
I 
I 

'
l 
I 
\ 
I L.:.J A· 1 Fannland Prnervallon 
I 
1 - A-2 Gene,al Agncultu<e 
: S C.1 General Commercial 

,.. 
I ' C-2 Extenslva Commattlal 

d c-2 ,,, • 11ndu,tria1 
Ione ,. ,. ., � M-1 M .. eral Elll'IICtion ,.. 

., ., - M-2 Stu1�ary landfill 
",, - NRC Natural Resource CanHfVanq 

.," eiliJ R-1 S11gleFamJyResidence 
C] R·2 S11gle FamJy MalMle Home R11$1denca 
c:J R..J Muffll)le Fam� Residence 
B R-4 Rural Rncential 
-RCRecrellllon 
f:.-::� AO Adult Orlenta18d Elllallllsllment 
D UNZ Unionad 
c:J ETZA E•tra Tertional Zonr,g Area 
- MUN Mun,clpal�y 
m SPLIT Spl� lamng 
- PENO Map Update Pendr,g 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

n 
0 
C 
::J 

:::ai 
0 
DJ 
Q.

56



Green Lake County - Highway Department; Tyrone Johnson, Highway Commissioner 

N1906 State Road 73, Parcel #012-00161-0000 (±2.25 acres), Part of the NE% of Section 10, T14N, R12E 

Conditional Use Permit request to replace a cold storage facility. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

57



Green Lake County - Highway Department; Tyrone Johnson, Highway Commissioner 

N1906 State Road 73, Parcel #012-00161-0000 (±2.25 acres), Part of the NEV.. of Section 10, T14N, R12E 

Conditional Use Permit request to replace a cold storage facility. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 12/06/18 

58



Page 1 of 2 

LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING December 6, 2018 

ITEM IV:  COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

APPLICANT: 
Green Lake County, Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 

REQUEST:  The Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee is requesting an amendment to the 
County’s comprehensive plan’s farmland preservation plan map as it relates to the Town of 
Berlin.  

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  The parcels affected by this proposed amendment are in 
the Town of Berlin’s, soon to be dissolved, extra-territorial zoning authority (ETZA), as well as 
other non-ETZA parcels, as identified by the attached map.  

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The Department of Agriculture, Trade and 
Consumer Protection (DATCP) certified the update to the Farmland Preservation Plan in 2016, 
and the County Board adopted it as part of its comprehensive plan.  On January 2, 2019, the 
City of Berlin’s extra-territorial zoning authority (ETZA) will dissolve.  Since the Town of Berlin 
adopted the County zoning ordinance back in 1984, the zoning jurisdiction of these 632 
parcels falls back to Green Lake County.  This comprehensive plan amendment paves the 
way for the County to assign its zoning districts to these current ETZA parcels. 

In addition to the current ETZA parcels being assigned new zoning districts, the Land Use 
Planning and Zoning Department identified 176 non-ETZA parcels in the Town of Berlin that 
could benefit from being assigned to another zoning district.  Of these, about a third of 
property owners chose to have their parcels rezoned to more appropriate and conforming 
zoning districts.  This comprehensive plan amendment paves the way for these parcels to be 
rezoned by zoning map amendment.   

These non-ETZA parcels along with the 632 current ETZA parcels had to be planned for and 
mapped.  The property owners were notified of the map amendment project, they were given 
ample opportunity to submit their input, and many contacted the Department.  Ultimately, a 
proposed Farmland Preservation Plan Map for the Town of Berlin was created.  As this new 
map differs from the map included in the current Farmland Preservation Plan, DATCP had to 
recertify the new farmland preservation plan map for the Town of Berlin.  The Department 
received recertification from DATCP on October 25, 2018. 

This comprehensive plan amendment “sets the stage” for the next step of adopting a new 
zoning map for the Town of Berlin.  When the Committee and County Board review the 
proposed zoning map amendment, represented by the new zoning map, the proposed zoning 
will be consistent with the comprehensive and farmland preservation plans.  Rezones and 
zoning map amendments should only be approved when they are consistent with these 
planning documents.   

SUGGESTED CRITERIA:  When considering a request for an amendment to a 
comprehensive plan, it may be helpful to examine the following criteria: 

59



Page 2 of 2 

LUP & Z Committee – Comprehensive Plan Amendment December 6, 2018 

1. The proposed change would be more consistent with the comprehensive plan’s
existing goals, objectives, and policies.

2. The proposed change would be more consistent with the Farmland Preservation
Plan’s goals, objectives, and strategies.

3. The proposed change would better fit the predominant uses and development
pattern in the surrounding area.

4. Conditions in the area have changed sufficiently to warrant the proposed amendment
(either map or text amendment).

STAFF COMMENTS:  The following county staff comments are based on the previously 
stated criteria: 

1) The County comprehensive plan’s goal is to preserve farmland and the rural
characteristics of the county.  The County achieves this through the guidance
afforded by the Farmland Preservation Plan.  The mapping changes being
proposed herein increase the total amount of acreage identified as “Farmland
Preservation Areas” thus furthering the accomplishment of this goal.

2) This comprehensive plan amendment is consistent with the Farmland
Preservation Plan’s goal of preserving farmland as more farmland would be
identified as “Farmland Preservation Areas.”

3) The proposed changes to the Farmland Preservation Plan’s map represent
outreach and agreements between the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department
and the property owners.  It is the Department’s position that these changes
create a better fit to the agricultural or agriculturally related uses of the affected
parcels and the surrounding area.

4) The City of Berlin’s ETZA will sunset on January 2, 2019, effectively dissolving
their zoning authority over 632 parcels in the Town of Berlin.  Therefore,
conditions have changed sufficiently to warrant the proposed amendment.

The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee has several options in this regard and they are 
as follows: 

 Forward onto the County Board with recommendation to adopt as proposed.

 Hold another public hearing to take additional public comment.

 *Reject as proposed.

* In the event that these amendments are not adopted, owners of property currently within the City of Berlin’s

extra-territorial zoning authority (ETZA) will be delayed in having their land zoned under County zoning.  Any delay 

will not allow the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department to obtain a zoning designation for these parcels.  

Without a zoning designation, it will be impossible to issue a land use permit for parcel improvements.  

TOWN INPUT:  An Action Form requesting the Town of Berlin’s input was mailed on 
November 8, 2019.  Town input will be addressed at the public hearing by the Land Use 
Planning & Zoning Committee.   

60



Suuc of Wisconsin 
Oo\1crnur Scott Walker 

Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
Sheila E. Harsdorf. Secretary 

October 25, 2018 

Matt Kirkman 
Land Use Planning and Zoning Director 
571 County Road A 
PO Box 3188 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

Dear Matt: 

Re: Certification of the Green Lake County 2018 Farmland Preservation Plan Map Amendment 

Attached is a department order certifying Green Lake County's Farmland Preservation Plan Map Amendment 
under s. 91.16, Wis. Stats. The certification process is now complete. 

We look forward to working with you in the future on farmland preservation in Green Lake County. If you 
have any questions, feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Alison Volk 
Land Management Section 
608-224-4634

Agricultun generates $88 billion for Wisconsin 

2811 Agriculture Drive • PO Box 8911 • Madison, WI 53708-891 J • Wisconsin.gov 
An cquul opportunity employer 

61



STATE OF WISCONSIN 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY FARMLAND 

PRESERVATION PLAN MAP 
AMENDMENT FOR THE TOWN OF 

BERLIN 

ARM Division Docket No. 047-00000-P-16 M-1018 

ORDER CERTIFYING AMENDMENT TO 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY'S CERTIFIED 

FARMLAND PRESERVATION PLAN 
THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2025 

INTRODUCTION 

Green Lake County has asked the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
("DA TCP") to certify a proposed amendment to the farmland preservation plan pursuant to s. 9 I. I 6, 
Wis. Stats. DA TCP has considered the request and adopts the following decision: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

(1) DATCP is an agency of the State of Wisconsin, and is responsible for administering
Wisconsin's farmland preservation law under ch. 91, Wis. Stats., as repealed and recreated by 2009 
Wis. Act 28. 

(2) Green Lake County is a county of the State of Wisconsin.

(3) In order for a county and its residents to participate in the farmland preservation program, a
county must have a state-certified farmland preservation plan. Among other things, the certified plan 
must clearly designate farmland preservation areas that the county plans to preserve for agricultural 
use. 

(4) Green Lake County currently has a state-certified farmland preservation plan. The current
state certification is scheduled to expire on December 31, 2025. 

(S) Under s. 91.16(8), Wis. Stats., the certification of a farmland preservation plan does not
cover any subsequent plan revision (adopted after July 1, 2009) unless DATCP certifies that plan 
revision. 

(6) On October 11, 2018, DATCP received from Green Lake County a request to certify
amended farmland preservation plan map for the Town of Berlin under s. 91.16, Wis. Stats. The 
county submitted the application in the form required under s. 91.20, Stats. The application included 
the certifications required under s. 91.20(3), Wis. Stats. 

(7) Under s. 9 l .  l 6(3)(a), Wis. Stats., DA TCP may certify a county plan based on the county's
certification under s. 91.20(3), Wis. Stats., that the plan meets applicable certification standards under 
s. 91.18, Wis. Stats.

(8) DATCP may certify a farmland preservation plan if the plan meets applicable statutory
standards under s. 91.18, Wis. Stats. DA TCP may certify based on the representations contained in 
the county's application, but may conduct its own review and verification as it deems appropriate. 

62



(9) Under s. 91.10(2), Wis. Stats., the farmland preservation plan must be consistent with the
county comprehensive plan, if the county has a comprehensive plan. 

(10) Under s. 91.16{2)(b ), Wis. Stats., the certification of an amendment to a certified farmland
preservation plan expires on the date that the certification of the farmland preservation plan expires. 

(11) Under s. 91.16(9), Wis. Stats., DA TCP may withdraw its certification at any time if DA TCP
finds that the certified plan materially fails to meet applicable certification standards under s. 91.18, 
Wis. Stats. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

(1) Based on Green Lake County's certification that the attached county farmland preservation
plan map amendment for the Town of Berlin meets applicable certification requirements under s. 
91.18, Wis. Stats., DA TCP may certify that plan map amendment until December 3 I, 2025, the date 
that the Green Lake County farmland preservation plan expires. 

(2) Certification does not apply to plan amendments made after the certification date, unless
DA TCP certifies those amendments. 

(3) DA TCP may withdraw its certification at any time if DA TCP finds that the certified plan
materially fails to meet applicable certification standards under s. 91.18, Wis. Stats. 

ORDER 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED THAT: 

(1) The proposed Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan map amendment for the Town
of Berlin dated as January 2, 2019, is hereby certified under s. 91.16, Wis. Stats. 

(2) The certified farmland preservation plan area for Green Lake County is titled "Farmland
Preservation Areas." 

(3) This certification expires at the end of the day on December 31, 2025.

Dated this 22nd day of __ o_ct_o_b_er _____ , 2018. 

STATE OF WISCONSIN, 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, 
TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION 

By �&t/J. j{ (;J\/J cti_ 
Sheila E. Harsdorf, Secretary 

2 63



Parties for Purposes of Review Under s. 227.53, Wis. Stats: 

Green Lake County 
Copies to: 

Matt Kirkman 
Land Use Planning and Zoning Director 
571 County Road A 
PO Box 3188 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

64



11

01

11

02

04

05 03

02

02

03

0406 01

13

02

12

24

32 33 34

05 01

25

24

26

36

28

01

35

26

06

22

16

27

20

15

2321

10

23

1417

09

31

13

0812

29

35 36

14

25 30

19

07

18

1109 120807 101211

03

10

15

22

27

34

03

10

ST
AT

E R
OA

D 
49

WI
LL

AR
D 

RD

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D A

FO
RE

ST
 R

ID
GE

 R
D

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

F

COUNTY ROAD V

37
TH

 AV
E

PUCHYAN RD

HO
PP

 R
D

MCCONNELL RD

E WAUSHARA STDAKOTA AVE

RI
VE

R 
RD

TOWN LINE RD

STATE ROAD 91

BLUFFTON RD

WHITE RIDGE RD

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

D

SP
RI

NG
BR

OO
K R

D

COUNTY ROAD CC

E RIVER RD

32
ND

 D
R

BIG
 IS

LA
ND

 R
D

KLONDIKE RD

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

PP

HU
CK

LE
BE

RR
Y R

D

W HILLSIDE RD

MARVIN RD

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

VV

COUNTY ROAD AA

N 
FO

UN
TA

IN
 R

D

WERCH RD

W FOREST RIDGE RD

PU
CH

YA
N 

MA
RS

H 
RD

DEAD END RD

SO
UT

H 
RD

SIEVERT RD

TH
OM

A L
N

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

FF

FO
X R

IVE
R 

SH
RS

LA
DW

IG
 LN

TAYLOR RD

SE
WA

RD
 D

R

COUNTY ROAD EF

EAST A OAK DR

LA
RE

N 
LN

ROBERT LN

LA
ND

IN
G 

RD
OLD STATE ROAD 49

MEADOW BROOK RD

EASTRIDGE DR

W WAUSHARA ST

WILDFLOWER LN

BLUFFTON RD

32
ND

 D
R

COUNTY ROAD F

COUNTY ROAD AA

Legend2018.mxd_October 16, 2018

The base map was created with data from the Green Lake
County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department.

µ
0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,0001,000

Feet

Town of Berlin
Green Lake County, Wisconsin

Farmland Preservation Plan
DATCP Submitted June 25, 2015
DATCP Certification July 10,2015

Green Lake County Adoption February 16, 2016
DATCP Amendment Submittal September 1, 2017

Effective January 2, 2019

Note: The Farmland Preservation Maps supersede
the Future Land Use Map of Green Lake County
Comprehensive Plan when inconsistencies exist
regarding nonagricultural development.

Farmland Preservation Areas

Nonagricultural Development Areas

Areas of Agricultural Use
and Agriculture Related Use

Areas of Nonagricultural
Development

Municipal Boundary

Section Line

Parcel Line

Waterbody

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Map Features

Railroad

Local
County
State

Private

Roads

BERLIN
SENECA

GREEN LAKEMARQUETTE

BROOKLYN

PRINCETON

MACKFORDKINGSTON

SAINT MARIE

MANCHESTER

65



Page 1 of 2 

LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING  December 6, 2018 

ITEM V:     ZONING MAP AMENDMENT 

APPLICANT: 
Green Lake County, Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 

REQUEST:  The Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee is requesting 
an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350 “Zoning Ordinance”; more 
specifically to amend the zoning map affecting the Town of Berlin.   

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The Committee is aware that on January 2, 
2019, the City of Berlin’s extra-territorial zoning authority (ETZA) over the Town of Berlin will 
dissolve.  Prior to the ETZA, the Town of Berlin had adopted the County’s Zoning Ordinance 
back in 1984.  With the dissolution of the ETZA there are 632 current ETZA parcels that will fall 
back into County zoning jurisdiction.  In order to apply the zoning ordinance to these parcels, 
each parcel needed to be assigned a zoning district.   This zoning map amendment is the 
culmination of a collaborative effort between the Town of Berlin, the City of Berlin, Green Lake 
County and the affected property owners of these parcels to best accomplish this task.   

During the planning stages of the effort described above, an additional opportunity was 
discovered.  The Land Use Planning and Zoning Department realized that 176 non-ETZA 
parcels in the Town of Berlin were non-conforming to the area requirements of their respective 
zoning districts.  We realized that the implementation of the new (November 2017) zoning 
ordinance Farmland Preservation District (A-1) standards could impact a property owner’s 
ability to develop their property as they would have been able to in the past.  In an effort to get 
ahead of potential conflicts, each of the 176 parcel owners was contacted and offered the 
opportunity to have their parcels rezoned as part of this amendment.  About a third of these 
owners responded; therefore, their parcels are included with this map amendment.   

Prior to this agenda item, the Committee would have already held a public hearing and voted 
to recommend that the Comprehensive Plan be amended to adopt a new Farmland 
Preservation Plan map for the Town of Berlin.  This must precede the zoning map amendment 
or many of these zoning map changes could be construed as being inconsistent with the 
County’s Farmland Preservation Plan within the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  This process 
assures the public that these changes are consistent with the County’s certified (DATCP) 
Farmland Preservation Plan. 

In order to assure the owners of these parcels a smooth transition of zoning jurisdiction and 
the potential to obtain land use permits and improve their properties as provided in the County 
zoning ordinance, the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department recommends that the attached 
zoning map for the Town of Berlin be adopted.   

66



Page 2 of 2 

LUP & Zoning Committee – Zoning Map Amendment   December 6, 2018 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:  The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee has several options in 
this regard and they are as follows: 
 

 Forward onto the County Board with recommendation to adopt as proposed. 

 Hold another public hearing to take additional public comment. 

 *Reject as proposed. 
* In the event that these amendments are not adopted, owners of property currently within the City of Berlin’s area of 

extra-territorial zoning authority (ETZA) will be delayed in having their land zoned under County zoning.  Any delay will not 

allow the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department to obtain a zoning designation for these parcels.  Without a zoning 

designation, it will be impossible to issue a land use permit for parcel improvements.  

TOWN INPUT:  An Action Form requesting Town of Berlin’s input was mailed on November 8, 
2018.  Town input will be addressed at the public hearing by the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee.   

67



01

11

02

11

04

05 03

02

02

03

0406 01

13

02

12

24

32 33 34

05 01

25

24

26

36

28

01

35

26

06

22

16

27

20

15

2321

10

23

1417

09

31

13

08
12

29

35 36

14

25 30

19

07

18

1109 120807 101211

03

10

15

22

27

34

03

10

WI
LL

AR
D 

RD

FO
RE

ST
 R

ID
GE

 R
D

37
TH

 AV
E

PUCHYAN RD

HO
PP

 R
D

MCCONNELL RD

E WAUSHARA STDAKOTA AVE

RI
VE

R 
RD

TOWN LINE RD

WHITE RIDGE RD

BLUFFTON RD

SP
RI

NG
BR

OO
K R

D

E RIVER RD

RURAL ST

OA
K S

T

BIG ISLAND RD

32
ND

 D
R

CE
NT

ER
 ST

N 
HU

NT
ER

 S
T

KLONDIKE RD

HU
CK

LE
BE

RR
Y R

D

W HILLSIDE RD

MARVIN RD

VAN HORN ST

E MARQUETTE ST

SW CERESCO ST

RI
VE

R 
DR

N 
FO

UN
TA

IN
 R

D

WAT
ER

 ST

WERCH RD

ELM ST

CANAL ST

W FOREST RIDGE RD

QU
AR

RY
 S

T

LE
SK

EY
 ST

PU
CH

YA
N 

MA
RS

H 
RD

NW CUMBERLAND ST

SO
UT

H R
D

MO
UN

D 
ST

WEBSTER ST

MO
RR

IS 
ST

JA
CK

SO
N 

ST

S G
RO

VE
 ST

E MOORE ST

SA
CR

AM
EN

TO
 ST

E LIBERTY ST

DEAD END RD

TAYLOR RD
MEMORIAL DR

SIEVERT RD

FO
X R

IVE
R 

SH
RS

TH
OM

A L
N

N 
KO

SS
UT

H 
ST

LA
DW

IG
 LN

MC
KI

TT
RI

CK
 ST

S S
W

ET
TIN

G 
ST

E PARK AVE

E BERLIN ST

SE
WA

RD
 D

R

SOUTH ST

S J
OH

NS
ON

 S
T

LE
FF

ER
T S

T

W BERLIN ST

WALKUSH ST

W LIBERTY ST

S H
UN

TE
R 

ST

S A
DA

MS
 AV

E

OAK DR

W MOORE ST

HA
LL

MA
N 

ST

SP
RI

NG
 ST

SW FRANKLIN ST

S C
HU

RC
H 

ST

S W
ISC

ON
SI

N 
ST

S P
EA

RL
 S

T

JASMINE DR

ROBERT LN

W NOYES ST

RE
AS

E 
ST

SM
ITH

 S
T

LA
ND

IN
G 

RD

S S
TA

TE
 ST

N 
CA

PR
ON

 ST

OLD STATE ROAD 49

AN
N 

CT

MEADOW BROOK RD

EASTRIDGE DR

AR
NO

LD
 ST

W WAUSHARA ST

KENNEDY DR

SW
IM

MI
NG

 PO
OL

 R
D

HILLSIDE DR

E PARK AVE

OA
K S

T

BLUFFTON RD

S S
TA

TE
 ST

ST
AT

E R
OA

D 
49

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D A

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

F

COUNTY ROAD V

STATE ROAD 91

RIPON RD

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

D

COUNTY ROAD CC

BROADWAY E HURON ST

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

PP

N 
WI

SC
ON

SI
N 

ST

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

VV

COUNTY ROAD AA

S C
HU

RC
H S

T

COUNTY ROAD EF

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

FF

EAST A

COUNTY ROAD E

DA
RT

FO
RD

 S
TVA

N 
HO

RN
 R

D

COUNTY ROAD AA

COUNTY ROAD F

0 2,000 Feet

Legend

C-1 General Commercial
C-2 Extensive Commercial
I Industrial

ÌÌÌÌÌÌ
ÌÌÌÌÌÌ
ÌÌÌÌÌÌM-1 Mineral Extraction

M-2 Sanitary Landfill
NRC Natural Resource Conservancy
R-1 Single Family Residence
R-2 Single Family Mobile Home Residence
R-3 Multiple Family Residence

àààààààààààà
àààààààààààà
àààààààààààà
àààààààààààà
àààààààààààà
àààààààààààà
àààààààààààà

RC Recreation
AO Adult Orientated Establishment
ETZA Extra Territorial Zoning Area

/

Proposed Zoning Districts
Land Use Planning & Zoning

R-4 Rural Residential

A-2 General Agriculture

Roads
State Road
County Road
City Street, Village Street, or Township Road
Private Road Railroad

TOWN OF BERLIN
Effective January 2nd, 2019

Municipal Boundary
Parcel
Section
Waterbody

BERLIN

SENECA

GREEN LAKEMARQUETTE

BROOKLYN

PRINCETON

MACKFORDKINGSTON

SAINT MARIE

MANCHESTER

A-1 Farmland Preservation

ETZA Boundary (Dissolved January 2nd, 2019)

68


	110118 LandUsePermitIssueDateReport.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	120118 lups.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	ADP119A.tmp
	Sheet1

	120118 lups.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	1018.pdf
	Fees    Collected

	CPA FPP Maps TBE staff report.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	ZC Campnell TMN.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	ZC Hargrave TGL.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	CUP GLC Hwy TMN.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	120618 public hearing.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  November 22 & November 29, 2018


	CPA FPP Maps TBE staff report.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	ZoningMap 12-6-18.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	120618 cover sheet for meeting packets.pdf
	The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning& Zoning Committee meeting on Thursday, December 6, 2018:




